NIFS ID:CLPK17000015 Department: Parks

Capital:
SERVICE: Professional Services

Contract ID #: CQPK 16000061 NIFS Entry Date: 04-OCT-17 Term! from 01-JUN-17 to 31-MAY-18

Amendment 1) Mandated Program: N
2) Comptroller Approval Form v
Timne Extension: Attached:
Addl, Funds: 3) CSEA Agmt, § 32 Compliance N
: Attached:
Blanket Resolution: 4) Vendor Ownership & Mgmt, v
RES#H Disclosure Attached:
5) Insurance Required Y
Vendor Info: Department:
Name: Axis Security & Patrol, | Vendor ID#: 464076592 Contact Name: Eileen Krieb
Inc.
Address: 30 Lake Drive Contact Person: Donnie Address: Administration Bldg. -
Copaigue, NY 11726 Creegan Eisenhower Park ;:J
oy
Phone: 5516-510-4608 East Meadow, NY 11554 -
Phone: 516-572-0378
Iy
A .
M
o ot
Routing Slip
Department NIFS Entry: X 04-0CT-17 -- PABUFFOLINO
Department NIFS Approval: X 04-OCT-17 - LBARKER
DPW Capital Fund Approved:
OMB NIFA Approval: X 05-0CT-17 -- RDALLEVA
oMB NIFS Approval: X 05-0CT-17 -- MSEIDLER
County Atty. Insurance Verification: X 05-0OCT-17 -- AAMATO
County Atty. Approval to Form: X 05-0OCT-17 -- DGRIPPO
Dep. CE Approval: X 06-OCT-17 -- CRIBANDO




Leg. Affairs Approval/Review: X 06-OCT-17 ~- MREYNCLDS
Legislature Approval: X 14-NOV-17 -- MREYNOLDS
Comptroller NIFS Approval:
NIFA NIFA Approval;

Contract Summary

Purpose: To add additional funds to the contract, Original contract CQPK 16000061, Amendment 1-CLPK 17000002 - copies
attached.

Method of Procurement: RFP #PK0307-1603 dated April 7, 2016

Procurement History: RFP #PK(307-1605 dated April 7, 2016

Description of General Provisions: The services to be provided by the Contractor under this Agreement shall consist of providing

security for various special events held at Nagsau County Parks.

Impact on Funding / Price Analysis: $15,000.00

Change in Contract from Prior Procurement; n/a

Recommendation: (approve as submitied)

Advisement Information

BUDGET CODES FUNDING INDEX/OBIECT
Fund: GRT SOURCE AMOUNT LINE CODE AMOUNT
Control: PK Revenue PKGRT27000THDE
Resp: 97000TH Contract: 2 500 $ 15,000.00
Object: DES500 Counly $ 15,000.00 $0.00
Transaction: 109 Federal : ggg $0.00
Project #: State .
Dr.atjaeicl;:t ! Capital $ 0.00 $0.00
Other $ 0.00 $ 0.00
RENEWAL TOTAL | $15,000.00 : $0.00
% TOTAL | ¢ 45 000.00
Increase
%
Decrease




N | F A Nassau County Interim Finance Authority

Contract Approval Request Form (As of January 1, 2015)

1. Vendort: Axis Security & Patrol, Inc.
" 2. Dollar amount requiring NIFA approval: $15000
Amount to be encumbered: $15000

This is a Amendment

If new comiract - $ amount should be full amount of contract

If advisement — NIFA only needs to review if it is increasing funds above the amount previously approved by NIFA
If amendment - § amount should be full amount of amandment enly

3. Contract Term: 6/1/17-5{31/18
Has work or services on this contract commenced? Y

r——

If yes, please explain: This is an Amendment to the original contract commencing on
6/1/16

4. Funding Source:

General Fund (GEN) Grant Fund {(GRT)
Capiltal Improvement Fund {CAP) Federal % 0
X Other State % O
County % 0
Is the cash available for the full amount of the contract? Y
If not, will It require a future borrowing? N
Has the County Legislature approved the borrowing? N/A
Has NIFA approved the borrowing for this contract? N/A

5. Provide a brief description (4 to 5 sentences) of the Item for which this approval is requested:

To add additional funds to the contract, Original contract CQPK 16000061, Amendment 1-CLPK17000002 - copies attached.

6. Has the item requested herein followed all proper procedures and thereby approved by the:

Nasgsau County Attorney as to form Y

Nassau County Committee and/cr Legislature

Date of approval(s} and citation to the resolution where approval for this item was provided:

7. ldentify all contracts {with dollar amounts} with this or an affiliated party within the prior 12 months:

Contract ID Date Amount




AUTHORIZATION

To the best of my knowledge, | hereby certify that the information contained in this Contract Approv
al Request Form and any additional information submitted in connection with this request is trug an
d accurate and that all expenditures that will be made in reliance on this authorization are in confor
mance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau County Muiti-

Year Financial Plan. | understand that NIFA will rely upon this information in its official deliberation
5.

RDALLEVA 05-0CT-17
Authenticated User Date

COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE
To the best of my knowledge, 1 hereby certify that the information listed is true and accurate and is
in conformance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau Cou
nty Multi-Year Financial Plan.

Regarding funding, please check the correct response:

_ | certify that the funds are available to be encumbered pending NIFA approval of this contract.

If this is a capital project:
| certify that the bonding for this contract has been approved by NIFA.
Budget is available and funds have been encumbered but the project requires NIFA boending authorization

Authenticated User

)

ate

NIFA

Amount being approved by NIFA; _

Payment is not guaranteed for any work commenced prior to this approval.

Authenticated User Date

NOTE: All contract submissions MUST include the County's own routing slip, current NIFS pri
ntouts for all relevant accounts and relevant Nassau County Legislature communication docu
ments and relevant supplemental information pertaining to the item requested herein.

NIFA Contract Approval Request Form MUST be filled out in its entirety before being su
bmitted to NIFA for review.

NIFA reserves the right to request additional information as needed.



cLpKIT-1%

RULES RESOLUTION NO, 2017 £~169.171
Y 99-1

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO
EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO A PERSONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, ACTING ON BEHALF OF THE NASSAU
COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PARKS, RECREATION AND MUSEUMS, AND AXIS

SECURITY AND PATROL, INC.

weed by the Balos Cownliten
Fravsan Danely Lozl vue

By Vales Yera o el /l +

Vg,

Y t{a.ajimé_v?éhsﬁﬁémﬁ- D et O -
j}, Easgrsiitst # praasnst '

WHEREAS, the County has negotiated an amendment to a personal services
agreement with Axis Security and Patrol, Inc. in relation to security services for special
events, a copy of which is on file with the Clerk of the Legislature; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the Rules Committee of the Nassan County Legislature
authorizes the County Executive to execute the said amendment to agreement with Axis

Security and Patrol, Inc.



George Maragos
Compiroller

OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER
240 Old Country Road
Minecla, New York 11501

COMPTROLLER APPROVAL FORM FOR PERSONAL,
PROFESSIONAL OR HUMAN SERVICES CONTRACTS

Afigch vhis form elong with all personal, prafessional or human services contracts, confract renewals, extensions
and amendments,

CONTRACTOR NAME.: ___ AXIS SECURITY & PATROL

CONTRACTOR ADDRESS: 30 Lake Drive, Copaigue, NY 11726

FEDERAL TAX 1D #:__ 464076592

Instructions: Please check the appropriate box (“M”) after one of the following
roman numerals, and provide all the requested information.

L. O The contract was awarded to the lowest, responsible bidder after advertisement
for sealed bids. The coniract was awarded after a request for sesled bids was published
in [newspaper] on
[date]. The sealed bids were publicly opened on _ [date].
sealed bids were received and opened.

[(#] of

L. X The contractor was selected pursuant to a Request for Proposals.

The Contract was entered into after a written request for proposals was issued on March 7, 2016, Potential
proposers were made aware of the availability of the RFP by advertisement in the Legal Notices in
Newsday, posting on industry websites, via email to interested parties and by publicaiion on the County
procurement website. One hundred forty-four (144) of potential proposers were sent notice of the RFP,
Thirty-five (35) of potential proposers opened the documents and Nineteen (19} accepted and requested
copies of the RFP on the Nassau County website. Proposals were due on Friday, April 15, 2016. A total of
Twenty-two (22) Proposals were submitted. A total of two (2) proposals were received and evaluated for
the -7 PROTECTION/SECURITY section of the RFP. The evaluation committee consisted of: four (4}
members of the Department of Parks, Recreation & Museums. The proposals were scored and ranked. As a
result of the scoring and ranking, the highest-ranking proposer was selected. AXIS SECURITY &
PATROL was the Proposer awarded.



HL [ This is a renewal, extension or amendment of an existing contract,

The contract was originally executed by Nagsau County on o [date]. Thisis a
renewal or extension pursuant to the contract, or an amendment within the scope of the contract or RFP
{copies of the relevant pages are attached). The original contract was entered into
after

[describe
procurement method, i.e., RFP, three proposals evaluated, etc.] Attach a copy of the most recent evaluation
of the contractor’s performance for any contract io be renewed or extended. If the contractor has not
received a satisfactory evaluation, the department must explain why the contractor should nevertheless be
permitted to continue to coniract with the county.

IV. O Pursuant to Executive Order Neo. 1 of 1993, as amended, at least three
proposals were solicited and received. The attached memorandum from the
department head describes the proposals received, along with the cost of each
proposal.

[1 A. The contract has been awarded to the proposer offering the lowest cost proposal; OR:

0 B. The attached memorandum contains a detailed explanation as to the reason{s)why the
contract was awarded to other than the lowest-cost proposer. The attachment includes a specific
delineation of the unique skills and experience, the specific reasons why a proposal is deemed
superior, and/or why the proposer has been judged to be able to perform more quickly than other
proposers.

V. [0 Pursuant to Executive Order No. 1 of 1993 as amended, the attached
memorandum from the department head explains why the department did not
obtain at least three proposals.

[0 A. There are only one or two providers of the services sought or less than three providers
submitted proposals. The memorandum describes how the contractor was determined to be the
sole source provider of the personal service needed or explains why only two proposals could be
obtained. If two proposals were obtained, the memorandum explains that the contract was
awarded to the lowest cost proposer, or why the selected proposer offered the higher quality
proposal, the proposer’s unique and special experience, skill, or expertise, or its availability to
perform in the most immediate and timely manner.

£ B. The memorandum explains that the contractor’s selection was dictated by the terms of a
federal or New York State grant, by legislation or by a court order. (Copies of the relevant
documents are attached).

0 €. Pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 104, the department is purchasing the services
required through & New York State Office of General Services contract
no. , and the attached memorandum explains how the purchase is
within the scope of the terms of that contract.

L3 D. Pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 119-0, the department is purchasing the services
required through an inter-municipal agreement.

2



VL. OO This is a humap services contract with a net-for-profit agency for which a

competitive process has not been initiated. Attached is a8 memorandum that explains the reasons
for entering into this contract without conducting a competitive process, and details when the department
intends to initiate a competitive process for the future award of these services. For any such contract, where
the vendor has previously provided services to the county, attach a copy of the most recent evaluation of
the vendor’s performance. If the contractor has not received a satisfactory evaluation, the department must
explain why the contractor should nevertheless be permitted to contract with the county.

In certain limited circumstances, conducting a competitive process and/or completing performance
evaluations may not be possible because of the nature of the human services program, or because of a
compelling need o continue services through the same provider. In those circumstances, attach an
explanation of why a competitive process and/or performance evaluation is inapplicable.

Instructions with respect to Sections VI, VI and IX: All Departments must check ¢he box for VIL
Then, check either box Section VIHI or IX, as applicable.

VIL [0 This is a public works contract for the provision of architectural, engineering
or surveying services. The attached memorandum provides details of the department’s compliance
with Board of Supervisors” Resolution No. 928 of 1993, including its receipt and evaluation of annual
Statements of Qualifications & Performance Data, and its negotiations with the most highly gualified
firms.

VIII. X Participation of Minority Group Members and Wemen in Nassau County
Contracts. The selected contractor has agreed that it has an obligation to wtilize best efforts to hire
MWBE sub-contractors. Proof of the contractual utilization of best efforts as outlived in Exhibit “EE”
may be requested at any time, from time to time, by the Compiroller’s Office prior to the approval of
claim vouchers. -

IX. O Department MWBE responsibilities. To ensure compliance with MWBE requirements
as outlined in Exhibit *“EE”, Department will require vendor to submit list of sub-contractor
requirements prior to submission of the first claim voucher, for services under this contract being
submitted to the Comptrolier.

X. X Vendor will not reguire any sub-contractors,

In addition, if this is a contract with an individual or with an entity that has onlp.pne o two employees: X a review of the
criterta set forth by the Internal Revenue Servics, Revenue Ruling No. 87-41, 1957-4 C.B. 296, attached as Appendix A to the
Comptrolter’s Memorandum, dated February 13, 2004, concerning independent ghntractors and employees indicates that the

contractor would not be considered an employee for federal tax purposes. #

__I)epml_t Head Signature
J BrisndfNugent
Chief Deputy Commissioner
03117

1

Date

NOTE: Any information vequested above, or in the exhibit below, may be included in the county’s “staff summary” form
in liew of a separate memorandnnt,
Compt. form Pers./Prof. Services Contracts: Rev. 03/16



Exhibit A



COUNTY OF NASSAU
POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Has the vendor or any corporate officers of the vendor provided campaign contributions
pursuant to the New York State Election Law in (&) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and
ending on the date of this disclosure, or (b), beginning April 1, 2018, the period beginning two
years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of this disclosure, to the
campaign committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign
committees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices: the County
Executive, the County Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County Legislator?

If yes, to what campaign committee?

NobE

2. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or
Vendor authorized as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing
statements and they are, to his‘her knowledpe, true and accurate.

The vndersipped further pertifies and affirms that the contribution{s) to the ¢a

identified above were miade freely and withowt duress, threat or any promise of a governmental
benefit or in exchange for any benefil or remuneration,

vendor,_fu1s _See  and Mvm}
Dated: T4 e -y 7 Signed: /ety gfgf%;@fﬁ%

print Name:_ached  Godil'

tite ey éﬁw‘é be

Rev. 3-2016



ot s, Bammstans oresmememeein s

PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE

FORM

All quasfions on these questioniiaires must bs anewered by @l afficers and ady individuals who
bratd & ten parcent [10%) or greater Fwhership interest in thi proposer. Answers typewritten or
pricttecl in Ink. If vou need more spage fo answer any question, make as many photocopies of

the appropriate page(s) a8 néce
COMPLETE THIS GQUESTICNE

ssary and attich them to the questionnaire.

AIRE CAREFRLILLY AND COMPLET BLY, FALURETO

SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR HILS DR BROPOSAL

WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESRONSIVE AND 1T WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR

AINARD

1. Principal Name ?@ﬁ}'ﬂ?é} @*&w@ :

Date of birth,_1._J 11 1.]94%

o

Hore atidress___ 50 Liks dv

Gity/state/zin__ G@fﬁ;&u‘

o BV _I726

Businegs addrbss U

o
S PrE

‘Clylatate/zip

Telephene %] 5 1:;?%'-*?93?

Diher present address(es)
Citylstatefzip

Telgphors

List of dther édressesand teldhhons riumbers dttathed

Presiderit e
Chalrinan of Board I
Chief Exac, Officer A

Ghigt Financial Offiéer ../ /. Partner _.

2. Positions haid in"stibmitting btisinéss and statting deite §f 2ach {(ofindk all spplicatis)

:'_Tre.asurer A

[ Shaholder T J
| Secmtery /1 ¢ T2 1Bl
1

D s f—

Vice Prasident -/ | /1% /. Zs)% A,

{Cther

3. Do youhave an, uity jriferest in the-business submiftting the guesfionnaire?
YES ___ NO_R If Yes, provide detalle.

4. Arethere eny eutstending toens, guarantess or any ofherform of sseuriy or )

DRSS OF ANy

uther type of conttibution firade In whols of In part betwesn You and the business
submiting the guestionngie? YES __ NO X I Yes, provide detalls,

G- 'Within the past 8 yaarg, ‘have you heen a pincipal ownsr ot ¢ficer pf any business & hot-

for=profit erganization othe
if Yes, provide detais.

r thar the one submitting the questionnalre? YES __ NG X,

Rev. 542018



L it 2

o v ekt R

#. Has any governmarital entity awarded any contracts fo 2 business or organization listed ia
Secfion § in the past 3 years while you were a principal dwner.or officer? YES _ NO WX
if Yeis, provide detalls, )

NOTE: An affimmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose Ltomatically, by
operation.of [aw, uras a resul of any activn takerr by 4 govermimerit agency.

Provide & detailed response to all §usstiohs checked "YES". If ybu need mare space, phatodopy
the appropriate page and attach Tty the questionnaire, a

7. Inthe past (5) ysers, have you and/or any affilizied businesses or nof-for-profit
ofgatitzations listed in Seclion § in which You hiave beien a principal owner or officer:

.

Been debarred by any govemment agency fram érteririy infocortracts with that
agency? , _ . o z
YES ____ NO_X I Yes, provide deteilsTor sach such instance,

Beeir declared in defaultandlor terminatad or cause on:any condrac, andfor had dny
cohtracie’ cancelled forcause? YES __ _ NOX | If Yes, provide details for each
Buch instdnse.

Béen deniet] the award of & coffiract dndiorthe dpportiniity 1obi 6n a contract,
inciuding, but not limited o, $aflure fo meet pre-qualification standards? YES _
NO, _X, It Yes, provids tetails for each sybh instancs,

Been suspended by any govemnment agancy from entering info any contract with i
gndfof is any dction panding that ebilld formally debar or othervise affect such
business's abllify tc bld or propese on contract? YES NO X I Yes, provide
details for each sugh instente. .

8, Have'any of the busihesses ordrganizatiohs Iisted in résponse fo Question 5 filed &

banhkiinstoy petiion and/of besn the sibjedt sinvoluritary bankrupity proveedings during
the past 7-years, andlor for any portien of the lasi 7 vear peried, beer in & stete of _
bankruptey as ' resulh of bankroptsy ploceedings inifited thoie tHar 7 years ago and/or {5
any such business now the subject af day Penditiy bahidupiey Bréceedings, wherisver
imitizted? if Vs, provide: details for each.such ingtarive. [Provide & telailed response to all

- guedtions thetksd “YES", ¥ vou niséad mdie shate, photosapy the dppropriate page-and
attach It fo the questionnaire ) '

a)

b}

]

is thefe any feloy charge pénding againstyou? YES ___ NO ,_%(m KYes, provide
details for sach such chags,

1s there any misdemesanor Ch‘aégé peﬁding against you? Y5 NO XK
Yes, pravide detalls forpach such chiarge;

Is there any administrative charge pending against you? YES ____ NO _P_{ ki
Yes, provide details-foresch such charge.

Inthe past 10 years, have vou been convicted, after trial or by plee, of any fetony,-or
ofany other crime, an element of which rélates to fruthfulness or the Unideriying facts
of which relgted to the condact of business? YES ____ NO If Yes, proiide
details for each such conviction.

Rewe. 3-2016
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g.

0.

11

&,

8) In the past §'yaars, have you been convicted, sfter tdal or by ples, of a
mistiemeanor?

YEB __ NO _X_ if Yes, provide detalls for each éug:h cenviction,

f Inthe past 5 yeart, have you bash founrd inviclation of any administrative or
statuiory chargas? YES NOD D If Yes, provide Hetalls for eash such
pocurrence,

In addition o the information provided in response to the previous duestiong, in the past 5
years, have you baen thé subject of 2 giiminal investigation ahdfor a civil arti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or Jocal prosecyting ot investigetive agency andfar the
Subjedt of an nvestigation Where suph Invesiigstion was related to activities perfomad at,
For, or on behalf of the submitting. business entity and/or an affiated business listed in
response fo Question 57 YBS __ NO_A Yes provide detalle for each such
invastigation.

in addifion t the information providad, in the past 5yaars hasany business or argeanization
listed in response to Question 5, heef the sublact of & eriminal Investigation anetior & vl
ant-tust investigation angier any vther type of investigation by any govemmsnt agency,
inciuding but tiit imited to federal rdtste, ang local ragulatery.agancies while you were 3
Jprincipal owper or offfosr? YES . No X i Yas; provide: detalls for ssch sunh
nvestigation. ‘

I the past'5 years, Have,you or'ihis bushiess, ar any other affifiated businass listed in
response Yo QUistion § had any §anction imposed.as. a resulf of judicia| ‘or administrative
Proceedings with respect to any professions) license held? 'YES . NO X lives
provide detalls for each siich instance, '

For'the past & tax yesrs, have vou failed 1o fle shy redulired taxtsturhe or falled topay any
‘applicable federal, state drlocal taxes or x‘:’ih&&ﬁsgs@aﬁ sharges, neyding but vt lmited

o water pnd sewer charges? YES NG, 8 Yas, provide datalls for esch such
yEE .

Rev. 33016



CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUBULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY
NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION,
MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

I, (”!“-’\} Lok .wj gﬁ»w@ 3“’3 . being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all the
itams contained in the foregoig pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of attachments: that
I supplied full and complete answers to gach item therain to the best of my knowledge, information and
belief, that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the
submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of the contract; and that all information
supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. | understand that the County
will rely on the information supplied in this questionnaire as addttional inducement {0 enter into a contract
with the submitting business entity.

Sworn to before me this 24, day of S@itmb-{f 2017

. MEGAN L BARDNE "=
! ¢ Notary Puislic, State of tew vark
YW AL & - 1BAEDH s
Ei - A L 7t Skl Couy
Notary Public=" : -~m%sgic§p£x ﬁwsﬁiﬁﬁ?& 2018
AR
Name of submitting business: _ )ﬁ} Vi Sec el {“’lﬁw‘f
By: 1*3; e i&w-ﬁfﬁ Soeder é;g
: Brint name -
J et ot A
- Signature  ©
Dop o Cpanter
Title

oy, Fb A7

Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

e g e A RS 5.

All quiesions on these ;ggsﬁanmjm-'mﬁ’a’tﬁe enswered byall officers and-any individuals whe
4

hold w'ten percant (10%) or greater ownership §

sterestin the proposer, Angwere typewritten or

printed .k, fyou need mors spgae to anstver any question, take. as many photocopies of

the appropriate pepefe) as necessany ahd iag

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE GAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE
PLETE RUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT ' '

SUBMIT A COM

h therm tothe guestionnalre,

WILL BE REJECTED AS NEN-RESPDNSIVE AND WILLNOT BE CONSIDERED FOR
T . A

BWWAR

1. Principal Name W-ﬂr@éﬁ M‘%?ﬂ?

Date of birth _¢%. y&d 4 /376
Home address % {1k s

trwaeyad

Clyistatetzp_ {pgeae, nla T2k

{
Busirisss address #Sﬁm .

Gltylstatelzip . )

Telephtne L6 ) s iree

Other present atdressies),

City/statelzip

Telephone

List pf other addiesses andtslephone numbers attached

2 Posifions héid In submitting business Bt gtarting <eite of meich (sheck =i applioable]
Presidlent 1L/ 7% 78003 Tramgurer JF 4 1L s
Ghalfrman of Bosrd et Bgrehoider ¥

Chief Bxae, Officer___ /-] ‘Secretary

R 1 U S———

J

Ohpef Firenttal Officer __J 1 Pefinet 4

Viee President ¢

{Other)

8. Dovyou have an eguity Interest in the busingss submitting the:questibnhaire?
YES ___NO W i Yes, provide datalls.

4 Avethere any oljtstand'fng ioars, guarantees orany other form of securlty or lease or any
othet tvpe of cokirioition made in whole or In,ps between you ang the business
submitiing the guestionnaire? YEg . NE 37 TPV s, provide detalls.

8. Within the past 3 years, have you hean a

for-profit organization other than fhe aha.ﬁmbmiﬁing thequsstionnalre? YES __ NO s

If Yes, provide detlis,

princlpal ewner or officer vf any business or not-

Rev, 32016,



8. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts tv 2 business ot organtzation listed in
Sectibn 5 in the past 3 years while you were s principal owneror ofiicer? YES — NO v
If Yes, provide datalis. '

NOTE! An affirmative anewer is required below whather the sangtion arose autometically, by
operafion of law, or as a resulf of any action tien by & government agenay,

Provide a detalled response {o all guestions checked "YES", If you need more space, photosopy
the appropriate page and attach it to the nuestionnsire.

7. Inthe past (5) years, have you and/orany affiliated businasses or not-for-profit
organizafions listed In Section & in'which you have been 4 piintipal oWwner or officer:

agenoy?

a. Been debarred by any Govefnment agenoy from erftering fito comitracts with that
YES NG /

If Yes, provide details for saich such Instance,

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cay«?br};any gorttract, andfor had any
contracts canaelied for cause? ¥WES ___ NO ¢ I Yes, providedetsils for each

such nstance.

5. Besh dénied thé awsrd of a tontractandior the opportiintty fo bid on & contract,
!nclu,d@;{'bq; not fimited tos fallure to meet precqualification standards? YES i,
NG V. I'Yes, provideé detalls for eaih stch instanse.

‘d. Beersuspended by any govermment sgency from emering info any cortract with s
sndfor s ahy action pending that could fdmhully debar or-cthsrwise S ctstch
‘business's abifity 1o bit or propose op contract? YE& ____ NO &7 B Yes, provids.
detalls foreach such Instance,

.. Have any of the-businesses or srganizatiort fisted in espiniseto Question 5Ted a

bankruptoy petiion andfor been the subjest of invaluntary bankruptey proceedings during
the past 7 yeary, andior fot-any portion of the iast 7 year period] bepn In & state of
Barikruptoy as-a result of bahkrupicy Prodesdings initidted mere then ¥ yeais age andforls
anysuch business now thé subject of eny pending bankmptgy proceedings, whenever
Irittated? I Yey', provide detdlls foraach suak instance. (Providea detailsd responissip alf
“Yuestions checked "YES", If you riéed more space, phototopy the appropriste page and
-attach It to the questionnaire

&) 1s there any felory chafge pendihg aéairzs’c you? YES __ NO I// If Yas, provide
details for-each such charys. .

B) Isthere any misdemeanar chatge pending agdinstyeu? YES _ . NO ;g_“l Hi
Yes, pravide detallsfor wach such charge, .

¢ Isthere any admipistrative charge pending agalnst you? YES . RO 7 ¥
Yes, provide details for each such-charge,

d) Inthe past 10 years, have you beer! convictad, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or
of gny other ciirme, an element 6F which relates to ¥uthiuinesy-opthe Lnderlying facts
of which related te the gonduct of business? YES ___ NO If Yas, provide
details for sach such conviciion,

Rev, 3-2016



&) Inthe paet 5 yéars, have you been cotvicied, after tal or by plea, of a
misdemaanot?

YES ____ NO M_x{_/ If Yes, provide aetalle for sach such conviction,

f) Inthe past 5 vears, have yvou been folpd i vielatin of any administrative or
stalitoly charges? YES NO . If Yes, provide detalls for each such
BOCUITENGE,

8. in addition 1 fhe jnformation provided In reaponseo fhe pravious guestions, in the past 5
years, have yourbesn ihe subject of 8 odniinal investigétion andfora shvil snti-trust
investigation by eny federal, state orlocal preseculing o investigdtive agsncy end/orthe
subjeét of an Investigation where slich investigalion was ialted o activitlies performed af,
for, or of behalf of the submiting business entlty andfor an affillated business listed In
response to Question 57 YES ____ NO ./ 1'¥es, provide detells for sash such
investigation, ‘

0. 4y milefition to e fnformation priwvided, Inthe pats B vesrs has any business ot organization
fisted in rasporisa to Quastion 8, beering subject of oriminal investigation andior 3 civil
arlirust investigation -apdior siny other type oF vastiation by sny povernmerit Bgsnoy,
inotuding bl nat imited 4o federal, state and %m@ regulatary agencles while you wers &

principal owner or officer? YES . NO 1. HYes pimyicke detdils for sach stich
‘nvestigaiion. ) .

\ 41.:in the past & vears, have you or ffils blisiness, of anv othar affiliated business figfed in

, resporigt to Question § hiad ahy sancilen mposed asa result of judidial or admifiistrative
preceadings with respect tp any professional license Held? YEE . NOY FYes

| ‘prwie:i’a detalis foreach such nstante, !

i 12. Bor the past 8 taxyaers, hsive vou Teillet o file ahy regulied tax returns arfailsd to pay-any

i applicable fedérnl stake of losal taxas or atheriay eesedcharpes Andluding but not Bmifed

i to-watsr ang gewer ;ﬁﬁargg&"? YES e T 7 if ¥Yes, pravide detalls for sach such

H 'y&ary

Rev. 3-2018
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CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY
NOT RESPONSIBLE WIiTH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION,
MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

. ~y

J&fﬂ /f Sm f‘!i;:n { % being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand alt the
:tems contained in the foregoifig pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of attachments; that
! supplied full and compiete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, information and
belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the
submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of the coniract; and that all information
supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. | understand that the County
will rely on the information supplied in this guestionnaire as additional inducement fo enter into a contract
with the submitting business entity,

Sworn to before me this L. [T day of (}Qﬁgm ey 2017

Janine Deviin
Motaey Public State of Mew York
Sulioh County Y
mmwmx&mw 1 {\ (g M§ "

(370

MNotary Public

Name of submitting business: Akl 7 e w"*i‘:}«; [i ﬁ{gf&w 1’/

T P fama
,f ,g;;u e
Signaturé"

s 2 /f
Pl Q.ar*? .

Title

5—7 ; i 7 ! 4 r"w7
Date




Businass Histary Form

The contrag ,.:E! b aw arded o fhe et

‘ i S,, sinls PIURTEST NG, 2 the disorstion of the Caurty, taking
o considersion s rafiabil ity of tha pronouese end the RAnEGy of the proposer o peiform the ssrvicss
requfrad by the ﬁ ?y, Ofars the best valus ke the County zndd who will pagt Lpramate the publc interast
In addion to the submission T Dronesds sach arauc*"ah”'f somplate end submi ts oz =HEY

S, :‘rh& -qtms:ml |ﬂ5;['3‘$ﬁ.dh"b 'TI muvwm n&ﬁﬁéﬂ‘grs&w_&pa = - . .

represemistive of the firm, corpargfion ar partasrahip o m““t

NOTE: All questlons r BqUire & responss, evan if respon
bianks‘

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FUL LY ANSWER THE

Data: e"jféﬁ/fw z
4 ~ . P

r . I ”AXE“ . (% e § 'f i Q: st ({'E"I e i
1) Propossrs Legel Name: M PasglnTe € bt YRS Wil e L

“If
s
i
9
=
e
(5]
£
i
1
“@
&
=
£

, . . =N Oy (s
2) Addrass of Placs of Business, 0 Lofe fye Lofins,  pdu 1175s,
o’ §

List all ather business zddressss Useq within fest five veare:
3) Malling Addrsza (F difiers rai);

———" H‘s

; (el T EET
Sri - ;‘{o"“,} lp-dbp ¥
Doss tie business own or rant its facllities? O/
4 Dun end Bradsirest numner
" Lo
5y Federel 1D, Number: C?LL'@ LS ?2,

ya

Sole Progristorship Partnsrship ¥ Carporation

B} Thz proposeris ¢ (check onel:
Othar (Dascribe)

7} Doszs this businese shars offics SpECE, s’:m”"
o I A

8) Deoss this businass contrs! ane or morse olier Dusinssass? Yas  No ;_Vf I Y=, pisass profitis




9) Does this business have gne or mare affiliates, and/or is it a subsidiary of, or confrolled by, any other
busingss? Yes __ No ¥ § Yes, provide details.

18) Has the propeser ever had a bend or surety cancelled or forfelted, or a contract with Nassau County
or any other government entity ferminated? Yes _ No X If Yes, state the name of bonding
agency, {If a bond), date, amount of bond and reason for such canceliation or forfeiture: or details
regarding the termination (if & contrach).

© {1y HRE tRE BroposEr HiHA e past Saver VR BEETUHETIAreT ARG T Y 85 Ng~ R 1 Yag -« e

state date, court jurisdiction, atrount of Habilities and amount of assets

12) in the past five years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated
business, been the subject of & criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any
federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency? And/er, in the past 5 years, have any
owner and/or officer of any affiliated business beenthe subject of 3 criminal investigation andior a
civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency, where
such Investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of an afifiated business.
Yes . No__¥ If Yes, provids details for each such investigation.

13} In the past 5 years, has this business andfor any of its owners andfor officers andfor any affiliated
business been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but nat limited io
federal, state and local regulatory agenciss? And/or, in the past 5 years, has any owner and/or officer
of an affiliated business been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including
but not limited to federal, state and local regulatory agencies, for matters pertaining to that
individual's position at or relationship to an affilisted business. Yes ___ No __2< ¥ Yes, provide
details for sach such investigation,

14) Has any current o former director, cwner or officer or managerial employee of this business had,
either before or during such person's employment, or since such employment if the chargss
pertained to events that allagedly ccaurrad during the ime of employment by the submitting
business, and allegedly retated to the sonduct of that business:

a) Any felony charge panding? No .?_{_,, Yes I Yes, provide details for sach such
charge,
b} Any misdsmeanor charge panding? No M&* Yes W Yes, provide detalls for each

such charge,

c) inthe past 10 years, you been convicied, after trial or by plea, of any felony and/or any
other crlme, an siemen: of which relates to truthfulness ar tha underlying facts of which
retated w the conduct of business? No _,X___ Yes__ ¥ Yes, provide detaiis for sach



such convistion

d) inthe past & years, been convicted, alter trial ar by plea, of & misdemeanor?
No _X Yes___ If Yes, provide detalis for sach stch conviction,

8) Inthe past § years, been found in violation of any administrafive, statutery, or
regulatory provisions? No ¥ Yes ___  If Yes, provide details for each such
oeedirence.

T I T L A T W E I Mg i L3k pre Laar b A i,

18) In the past (B) years, has this business or any of its owners or officars, or any other affiliated
business had any sanctlon Imposad as & result of judiclal or administrative procesdings with respect
to.any professional license held? No _X_ Yes___; If Yes, provide datails for each such
nstance.

16) For the past (5) tax years, has this business failed to flle any required tax raturns or falled to pay any
applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, iIncluding but not imtted to water
and sewer charges? No A&7 Yes__ I Yes provide detalls for sach such vear. Provide a
detalled response to all questions checked YES'. If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and atiach it to the guestionnaire.

Provide a detailed response to all guesiions checked "YES". If you need more space, photmﬁnpy the
appropriate page and atiach I to the questionnalre.

17) Condlict of Interest;
a) Please discloss any conflicts of interest as outlined below, NOTE: If no conflicts exist,
please sxprassly state “No conflict exisis.”

() Any materal financial refationships that your firm or any firm employee has that may
create & conflict of inferest or the gposarance ol e ganflict of interestin acling dn behalf of
Nassau County, Mo femdlit Lty 3 - “

{if} Any family relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County public
sarvant that may create a conflict of interest ar the appearance of a conflict of interest in
acting on behalf of Nassau Gounty.

" No Gontiint ¢ -x-’;'f'ﬁr ”

{Ii) Any other matter that vour firm believes may create a conflict of Interest orthe
appsarance of @ conflict of interest In acting on behalf of Nassau County,

N Conllich €4, cds




L -

t
s gy e

e e EX{ENSIVE EXDEMENCE.IN Your nrofession, Any prior similer experiences, and fhe results of these

b)  Pleass describe any procedures yourfimn has, or would adopt, to assure the County that
a conflict of interest would njvt exist for your firm in the future.

. e GQM‘P it £ 7(.{,3’:‘7 5
T8 A Euert o Condlie ayies
b despuadiyg) |

,‘“ﬂt-éﬂgéﬁ? will b et fod o rulie

A Include a resume or detalled description of the Proposer's professional qualifications, demonstrating

axperiences, must be identified.
Should the proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST include:
)  Date of formatior:

it Name, addresses, and position of all persons having 2 financial Interest in the company,
including shareholders, membars, general or limitad partner;

i} Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company; W
iv)  State of incorperation (if applicable); AN

V)  The number of employess inthe firm ﬁfﬁ

vi}  Annual revenue of firm:

Vi)  Summary of relevant accomplishments

viliy Copies of all state and local licenses and permits.

B. Indicate number of years in business,  ~ 8 417"

C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the Proposar's
capacity and reliabliity to perform these services.

D. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the Propossr has

pravided similar services or who are gualifisd to evaluate the Proposer's capahifity to periorm this
work.

Company ’é:ﬁ:w;:_v: / M%ﬁwﬁ/ Exfrrioals. Avk ﬁ;@ujﬁ -
Contact Persaon %%\lﬂ .k\wm

ngdress__ 0SS Servig g

Clty/State '(ﬂaimﬂ'w S j§075

Telephone 5k MJS/ «~/{é;¢-;i'/

Fax# ,

E-Mail Address_ %om&) 0XPoviants at)’tnt jmglﬁ Yol




1 R N

ﬁ ;
‘ -"-w"ww*wmrféte“pha'ﬁé*’“"ﬁ?’fé"@“é?g‘j“"@%é’fzw b e

Company E;Léeg o, Y,al ﬁ@%f% Ledavars
Contact Person_~ hemdm Q:F{.'SQJ

Add;‘ess 110 Q’IQH Cove,  Amput

Clty/State Q‘/lén CAVQ, whe {5

TR W e

Fax#

E-Mail Address__ WK s 3&4&%&»5 Cp{){,rﬁ, ks Cam

compary_ohre Contafls

Contact Parson Lowre ﬁﬁmﬁ%ﬁ;‘

Address __3 bo |ty Ln __?;h’é"@

Clty/State vaff’yﬁém My 1r

Telaphone Qﬁ% %mw 117

Fex #

E-all Address_Loubure Tong, gl B Lo



CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY
NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION,
MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

E ﬁ { c,\n ”,j "\?’ew&‘«f' L’"} , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all the
items contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of attachments; that
I supplied full and complete answers o sach item therain to the best of my knowledge, information and
belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the
subrnission of this questionnaire and befare the execution of the contract; and that all information
supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. | understand that the County
will rely on the information supplied in this questionnaire as additional inducement to enter info a contract
with the submitiing business entity.

Sworn to before me this 2L, day of &Pkm\ﬁ.{j 2017

J MEGANL BARONE"
f 4 Motary Publie, State of Now York
Netary Py

| No. 01BABY 14049
.. _;Quaﬂﬁw i Bulolk Lournty
% mrission Explres November 03, 2018
B P TI ie Sdtidd

9] [Tome

P e o A ol

Name of submitting business: }Qr Vi oo cond. twi‘,%)]
By Rrohed  Sedecl
g Signature ¢
Dpp. o€ Cpeak
Title

oY | _Fe 207

Date -
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AXIS SECURITY& PATROL

7!3\ 30 Lake dr Coplague NY11726

Axis security:
Date of formeation: 3/16/14
Jarred Seuferling- Presidant 80 iake dr Coplague NY 11726 (347-539-2707

Richard Seuferiing Vice Presldent/Director of oparation 30 lake dr Coplague NY
117286, (631-678-7837

State of incorporation: NY
Number, of empioyees: 10

Annual revenue: S50,000

1
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Page 1 of 4

COUNTY OF NASSAU

CONSULTANT’S, CONTRACTOR'S AND VENDOR’S DISCLOSURE FORM
1. Neme of fhe Bntity; AXS Sawﬁiﬂ -«Lf%;:’m],. i
Addrens: 30 Lok, -rgw J
City, State and Zip Code: &3@ lnlur kg 1720 _
Py ]

2. Butity’s Vendor Jdewtifioation Number,__ 744 87l 42,

3, Type of Business: Public Corp Partnership Toint Venture

Litd. Lisbility Co ____Closely Held Corp S 2. Other (specify)

4. List names and addresses of ell principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of
Directors or comparable body, all partners and limited pariners, all corporate officers, all parties
of Joimt Ventires, and eIl memibers and officers of limited liability companies (attach additional
sheets if necessary):

Xoreit Seplorlig  Dlek dp Cotugere e [172 Pras

Pidad %yeu%w%j Salake de Cofisper pag 126

5. List names and addvesses of all shareholders, members, or parters of the firm. If the
shareholder is not an individual, lst the ndividual shareholders/partmersimembers, If a Publicly
held Corporation, include a copy of the 10K in lieu of completing this section.

plolle
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Page 2 of 4

6. List all affiliated and related compaies and their relationship to the firm entered on Jine

1. above (if none, enter “None™), Attach a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or
subsidiary company that may take part in the performance of this contract. Such disclosure shall
be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not previously disclosed that participate
in the performance of the contract.

Noné

7. List all lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (.e. pre-bid,

bid, post-bid, efc.). If none, enter “None.” The term, “lobbyist” means any and every persomn or
organization retained, employed or designated by sny client to mfluence - or promote a maiter
before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heady, legislators or
conmittees, including but not Hmited to ths Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and
Planning Cormmission. Such matters include, but are not limited to, requests for proposals,
development or improvement of real property sabject to County regulation, procuremnents, The
term “lobbyist” doss not include any officer, dirsctor, trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the
Cowunty of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

(8) Name, title, business address and telsphone number of lobbyist(s):

N




Page 3 of 4

(b)  Describe lobbying activity of cach lobbyist. See page 4 of 4 for a complete
description of lobbying activities.

T m?\,ﬁg;

(¢}  List whether and where the persor/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g.,
Nassau County, New York State):

Nl

& VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consuliant,
contractor or Vendor authorized as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing
statements and they are, to histher knowledge, true and accurate.

. 7 £y 2y
Paiad: W“’"ﬂ%é hﬁg ,7 Bigned: f/f{;ﬂ” . é,{é’{”f’ < ; %éf
e ”‘Q@M@i&é%

Priri Name: ?

Tite [\ R Qm&m’ifrm
i g -




Page 4 of 4

The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the
Nassau County Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage,
defeat, or substance of any local legistation or resolution; any determination by the County
Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legislation or resolution, whether
or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any determination by an
elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement
of goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including
by not limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or
administeation of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant,
loan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the
County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards,
commissions, department heads or committees, including but not Hmited to the Open Space and
Parks Advisory Comumittee, the Planning Commission, with respect io the zoning, use,
development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, or any agencies,
boards, commissions, departiment heads or commitiess with respect to requests for proposals,
bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or emplovee of the county with respect 1o the terms of the
acquisition or disposition by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license
or permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with respect to a franchise,
concession or revocable congent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of
any rule having the force and effect of law, the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any rate
making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or comission;
any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing;

the issuance, repesl, modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any
determination made by an elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to
suppott or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any determination
made to support or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or
regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such
rule or regulation has been formally proposed.



AMENDMENT NO. I

This- AMENDMENT, dated as-of the date last executsd by the parties hereto (together
with any exhibits “hereto, this “Amendment” ), between (f} Nassau County, a municipal
corporation having its: principal office at One West' Street, Mineola, New York 11501 (the
“County"),-acting for-and on behalf of the Cotinty Department of Parks, Recreation & Museums,
having its principal office at the Administration Building, Eisenhower Park, East Meadow, New
York 11554 (the “Department"), and (i) Axis Security & Patrol, having its prineipal offrce at 30
Lake Drive, Coplague New York- 11726 (the * Contractor”)

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, pursuant to County contract CQPK16000061 between the County and the
Contractor, executed on behalf of the County on'August 17, 2016, and as amended by
amendment one (1) County contract CLPK17000002 (together, the “Original Agreement”); the
Contractor provides security for-various special events held at Nassau County Parks, which
services are more fully described in the Original Agreement (the services contemplated by the
Original Agreement, the “Services"); and -

WHEREAS, the term of the Original-Agreement is from June 1, 2016 to May 31, 2018,
with three (3) remaining one (1) year options to renew subject to the approval of the County
Executive, unless sooner terminated in accordance with the provisions of the: Orrgrnal
Agreement (the “Ong:nal Term"); and

\NHEREAS the maximum amount that the County agreed to reimburse the’ Contractor
for Services under the Criginal Agreement, as full compensat;on for the Services, is-Thirly
Thousand Dollars ($30; OOD 00) (the “Maxrmum Amount") and .

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor de5|re to amend the Original Agreement fo
increase thé Maximum Amount and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual covenants contained
in this Amendment, the parties agree as follows:

1. Maximum Amount. The Maximum Amount in the Original Agreement shall be
increased by Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($15,000.00), so that the maximum amount that the
County shall pay to the Contractor as full consideration for all Services provided under the
Original Agreement, as amended by this Amendment (the *Amended Agreement”), shalt be
Forty-five Thousand Dollars ($45 000 00} (the "Amended Maxamum Amount”) '

2. Futt Force and Effect All the terms and condmons of the Ongtnat Agreement not"
expressly amended by this Amendment shall remain in full force-and effect and govern the
relationship of the partres for the remarnder of the Amended Agreement




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment as of the date first above

written. -

MEGAN L. BARGNE
Notary Public, State of NewYork
No. 01BAG31404D
Gualitied In Suffolk County |
Commission Expires November 03, 2018¢

AXIS SECURITY & PATROL
oy_ferl et

P

Name: YD ¢ dmed <€ henlysy
Title: _ DI1%. 8P oGk S
Date: . £-ﬁfﬁ’%é; ‘?&C’fi’? .
NASSAU COUNTY

" By | |
Name:
Title:
Date:_

PLEASE EXECUTE IN BLUE INK

b




STATE OF NEW YORK)
)ss.
COUNTY OF NASSAU )

Onthe & dayof Seos- in the year 20777 before me personally came
}?rr hetd Qoo sty to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose
arﬁ say that he or shé resides in the County of o b IK ; that he or she is the
Fr g% Goeed of _{dwre Ser anl Pated] , the corporation described
herein and which executed the above instrument; and that he or she signed his or her name

thereto by authority of the board of directors of said corporation.

, . MEGAN L BARONE £ 4/
NOTARY PUBLIC Notary Public, Stata.of New Yark / é"- I
51 . .I-Hu'io.mBAsaums ( é ( LNV R
STATE OF NEW YORK 1 Qualitied 1n Sufrolk Gounty [
) Jss.: : e@ﬂiﬁmn Exgiras Novamber 03, 2018 g éi b ug : [ ’Z

COUNTY OF NASSAU )

On the ) day of in the year 20___ before me personally came

. to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose
and say that he or she resides in the County of ; that he or she is a Deputy

County Executive of the County of Nassau, the municipal corparation described herein and
which executed the above instrument; and that he or she signed his or her name thereto
pursuant fo Section 205 of the County Government Law of Nassau County, : -

NOTARY FUBLIC




L ‘ AXISS-1 QP ID: AB
ACCORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE ooy

THIS CERTIFICATE 1S ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLBER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLIGIES
BELOW, THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DGES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACY BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the carilficate hoider is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed, If SUBROGATION IS5 WAIVED, subjset to
the terms and conditions of the policy, cenain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certilicate doss not confar rights to the
cotificate holder in lieu of such endorsement{s),

PRODUCEA LA Georae Gavaris
| NAYE: e Gava
55 Eaat Mt Siregr 0o tne PAONE §77.242-9600 [FAX oy BT7-243-8095
g’;‘gge"gg'v;j;’; s“ a7  Sobhtss certificates@ciainsures.com
INSURER(S} AFFORDING COVERAGE NNC# )
MSURER 5 Acceptance indemnity Insurance 20010
INSURED Q?'; Sgcgritig &!_Patrol, ine 1 wsurer s - Standard Security Life Ins Co. 69078
Copiagua, NY 11725 INSURERE :
INSURERE ;
. INSHRER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: __REVISION NUMBER;

FHIS 15 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LIBTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIG
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED 8Y PAID CLAIMS.

[Ner TYPE OF (NSURANCE Py POLICY NUMBER N ) LTS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURKENGE 5 1,000,000
T camsamane | X | ocour X [EPonDs2022 09/01/2097 | 0910112018 | AASETORENTED 180,0003
- X |Errors & Omission MED EXP (Any one person) 1.5 5,000
X {Assault & Battery PERSONAL & ADV RJURY |8 1,008,000
GENPL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE § 2,500,000
Klrouer | |58% [ Juee PRODUCTS - COMPIOR AGG | 1,000,600
OTHER: .k N
| AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY i g’ﬁﬁ%ig&,?i“ﬁhﬁ LT Ty 1,000,000
A ANY AUTO CRO0862022 ORI0H2097 | GBI01/2018 | DODILY MUURY (Perpersan) | § |
o ﬂb%rg‘g’!"'“ﬁ” ] Sg;‘EgUI-ED BOBILY RIRY (Par acoident) | §
Eﬁ reRED AUTOS | ES‘;&?;WNE:D ﬁmﬁmﬂ El)mmr‘: $
3
UMBRELLA LIAD OCCUR EACH DCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
A ¥ | Excessias K| oLamis-mans: HLOOASOTTT DO01/2017 | 02012018 | agarecats % 1,000,500
veo | X | Rerenmions 10,000 - - $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER Gih-
AND ENPLOYERS' LIABILITY YN [Sthnre | [en
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTMEREXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 5
{OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? D A . :
(Mandatary In M) E L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYER §
T o BeeRATIONS boigw £ DISEASE - POLIGY LIMIT | §
‘B iDisabiliy 5994801 O30T | 0413072008 ¢ Statutory

DESCRIFTIN OF QRERATICNS f LOCATIONS f VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additiona) Remarks Scheduis, may b attached f mors space is required)

negligent acts
3by’%v§tfsen contrach.

iThe Gounty of Massau are includad as an additional insured
under-the genoral Habltity with respect to the liability created by the
errey hd omissions of the named Insured hereln as required

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

The County of Nassaw
1550 Franidin Avenue
Mineola, NY 11504

CNTYMAS

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE RESCRIBED PQLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPRIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED N
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

AUTHORGZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (201410}

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.



Contract Details .

(LY

Depariment: PARKS, REC. & MUSEUMS

SERVICE: Professional Services

Nies (2K 1] 200007 Batry Date: 1 24 1] _Term: 611117573118
— ORIGINAL CONTRACT 6/1/16-8/31/17

RES#

New Renewal 1) Mandated Progran 7 Yes No 'f"
Amendment 2) Comprolier Approval Form Attached: Yes X | No
Time Extension XX 3) CSEA Agreeroent § 32 Compliance Attached: Yes NoX
Addl Funds 4} Vendor Ownership & Mgmit. Disclosure Attached: Yes X | No

st Resolud
Blanket Resolution 5 Insurance Required Yes & | No

Agency Information

Vendor

County Dejf)értment

Rl
Axis Security & PatrolIne.

wemdor 158

464075592

Bicpactment Contact

Eilgen Krieb

Address: 30 Lake Drive
Copaigue, NY 11726

REG: Axis Security, Inc.

Conzact Person

Donnie Cresgan

- Last Meadow, NY 11554

Email: precisiondsecurity@gmall.com

A

Bh6S 508

Address Administration Bidg.

Eiseshower Park

Phone

516-572-0378

Routing Slip

Brian Nagent, Chief Dep. Comm.

Frank Camerlango, Brep. Comm.

§ /A\-’x‘:s;;/ z/{é*f’/?/ 7

— e /; /g%/,{y

]

vl

Cantracior Repistered YEX

DATE | DEPARTMENT | ﬁerm&i YVerification QIGNATURFX oo, Approvil
Re'll, i : o - * Heguived
| MIFY Ensry (Dept)
Department NIFS Appvl (Dept. Headl)

{ NIFS dpproval
i (Contractor Registered)

Yeﬁg i Mo}
Not required i
blanicet pesolution

Compiroller

PR3254 (1/06)

County Executive NIFS dpprovad
MNIFE dpproval

it

i




Contract ID# CG P Gr0slp| -0 2

Contract Summary

Dieparttment: PARKS, REC. & MUSEUMS

Dreseription : Securlty for various Nassau County Parks Events

| Purpose: To amend the ferm of the contraet: New term S/1/1T7-5/31/18

Method of Progurement: REPHPKO307-1605 dated April 7, 2016

Procurement History: REP #PR0307-1605 dated April 7, 2016

Deseription of General Provisions: The services te be provited by the Contractor under this Agreement shall consist of providing seeurity for various special
evenis held at Nassan County Parks.

bvipraet on Fupding / Price Analysis: $15,000.60

Change in Contrae! from Prior Procurement: n/n

Reeommendation: {(approve as submitted)

Advisement Information

BUDGET CODES FONWDING SOURCE AMOUNT LINE INDEX/OBIECT CODE AMOUNT
Fund: GEN Revenue Contract L1 | KEKRRK 9 PKGEN1800/DESG0 $15,000.00
Contrel: PK Counry $15,000.00 $

| Resp: 1800 Federal § §
Object: 500 State 3 $
| Transaction: 109 Capital ¥ b
Other: $ 8
RENEWAL TOTAL | 1560000 TOTAL J § 15,0.00.1]0
%e Increase
% Decrease Document Prepared By L. Rosenthal Dute: L1317

E #:

PR5254 (1/06)

MITS Certifivation Comptrotier Certification County Execative Approval
Name ’ ’
e . 1 ity thiat on unensurabensd batance sufficient o cover this contract is
Y eoniity fnat this Gosument was sccepted nlo MIFS. szt i 2 AppRODIaEDA 1o be charged
Mame Nani Dare
Date [ale fFar Office Use Only)




N!EA Nagsau County Interim Finance Authority

Contract Approval Request Form (As of January 1, 2015)

1. Vendor: Axis Security & Patrol

2, Dollar amount requiring NIFA approval: §  15,000.00

Amount to be eneuwmbered: § 15,000.00

Thisisa .. New Contract advisement ¥ Amendment

¥f new contract - $ amount should be full amount of contract
¥ advisernent - NIFA only needs to review if it is increasing funds above the amount previously approved by NIFA.
1f amendment - § amount shonld be full amount of amendment only

3. Contract Term: 6/1/16 thru completion

Has work or services on this comiract coramenced? Yes v No

Ifyes, please explain:

4. Funding Source:

. General Fund (GEN) o Grant Fund (GRT)

. Capital Improvernent Fund (CAP) Federal %

¥ Other State % |

County % o
Is the cash available for the full ameunt of the contract? \/ Yes No
¥ not, will it require & future borrowing? Yes v No

Has the County Legislature approved the borrowing? Yes \/ No \/ N/A
Has NIEA approved the borrowing for this contract? Yas No ‘/ N/A

5. Provide a brief description {4 to 5 sentenees) of the itemn for which this approval is requesied:

Security for various Nassau County Parks Evenis

6. Has the item requested hereln followed all proper procedures and thereby approved by the:

Nassau County Attorney as to form Yos Ho v N/A
Nassau County Committee and/or Legislature  _ Ves Mo o N/A

Date of approval(s) and citation to the resolution where approval for this item was provided:

n/a

7, Idextifv-all contracts {with dollar smoonts) with this or an affiliated payiy within the nrior 12 months:

CQPK-16000061-$15,000.00-8/1/16 thru completion




AUTHORIZATION

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information contained in this Contract Approval
Request Form and any additional information submitted in connection with this request is true and
accurate and that all expenditures that will be meade in reliance on this authorization are in
eonformance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau County
Multi-Year Financial Plan. I understand that NIFA will rely upon this information in its official
deliberations.

Signature Title Date

Print Name

COMPTROLLER’S OFFICE
To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information listed is true and aceurate snd is in
conformance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau County
Multi-Year Financial Plan.

Regarding funding, please check the correct response:

1 certify that the fands are available to be encumbered pending NIFA approval of this contract.

1f this is a capital project:
I certify that the bonding for this contract has been approved by NIFA.

_ Budget is available and funds have been encumbered but the project requires NIEA bonding authorization

Signature Title Date

Print Name

NIEA

Amount being approved by NIFA:

Signature Title - Date

Print Name

NOTE: All contract submissions MUST include the County’s own routing slip, current
NIFS printouts for all relevant accounts and relevant Nassau County Legislature
communication documents and relevant supplemental information pertaining to the
item reguested herein.

NIFA Contract Approval Regquest Form MUST be filled out in its entirvety before being
submitied to NIFA for review,

NIFA reserves the right to request additional information as needed.



George Maragos
Comptrolier

OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER
240 Old Country Road
Mineola, New York 11501

COMPTROLLER APPROVAL FORM FOR PERSONAL,
PROFESSIONAL OR HUMAN SERVICES CONTRACTS

Attach this form along with all personal, professional or humen services contracts, contract renewals, exiensions
anid amendmenis.

CONTRACTORNAME: __AXIS SECURITY & PATROL,

CONTRACTOR ADDRESS: _30 Lake Drive, Copaigue, NY 11726

FEDERAL TAXID #: __ 464076592

Instructions: Please check the appropriate box (“B”) after one of the following
reman numerals, and provide all the requested information.

1. [0 The contract was awarded to the lowest, responsible bidder after advertisement
for sealed bids. The contract was awarded afier a request for sealed bids was published
in [newspaper] on
[date]. The sealed bids were publicly opened on {date]. [#] of
sealed bids were received and opened.

Il X The contractor was selected pursuant to a Request for Proposals.

The Contract was enterad into after a written request for proposals was issued on March 7, 2016. Potential
proposers were made aware of the availability of the RFP by advertisement in the Legal Notices 1n
Newsday, posting on industry websites, via email to interested parties and by publication on the County
procurement website. One hundred forty-four (144) of potential proposers were sent notice of the RFP,
Thirty-five (35) of potential proposers opened the documents and Nineteen (19} accepted and reguested
copies of the RFP on the Nagsau County website, Proposals were due on Friday, April 15,2016, A total of
Twenty-two (22) Proposals were submitted. A total of two (2) proposals were received and evaluated for
the -7 PROTECTION/SBECURITY section of the RFP. The evaluation committee consisted of: four (4)
members of the Department of Parks, Recreation & Museums. The proposals were scored and ranked. Asa
result of the scoring and ranking, the highest-ranking proposer was selected. AXIS SECURITY &
PATROL was the Proposer awarded.



III. [0 This is a renewal, extension or amendment of an existing contract.

The contract was originally executed by Nassau County on [date]. This is a
renewal or extension pursuant to the contract, or an amendment within the scope of the contract or RFP
(copies of the relevant pages are attached). The original contract was entered into
after

[describe
procurement method, 1.e., RFP, three proposals evaluated, etc.} Attach a copy of the most recent evaluation
of the contractor’s performance for any contract to be renewed or extended. If the contractor has not
received a satisfactory evaluation, the department must explain why the contractor should nevertheless be
permitted fo continue to contract with the county.

IV. [0 Pursaant to Executive Order No. 1 of 1993, as amended, at least three
proposals were solicited and received. The attached memorandum from the
department head describes the proposals received, along with the cost of each
proposal.

[0 A. The contract has been awarded to the proposer offering the lowest cost proposal; OR:

L1 B. The attached memorandum confains a detailed explanation as fo the reason(s)why the
confract was awarded to other than the lowest-cost proposer. The attachment includes a specific
delineation of the unique skills and experience, the specific reasons why a proposal is deemed
superior, and/or why the proposer has been judged to be able to perform more quickly than other
Proposers.

V. O Pursuant te Executive Order No. 1 of 1993 as amended, the attached
memorandum from the department head explains why the department did not
obtain at least three proposals.

L1 A. There are only one or two providers of the services sought or less than three providers
submitted proposals. The memorandum describes how the contractor was determined to be the
sole source provider of the personal service needed or explains why only two proposals could be
obtained. I two proposals were obtained, the memorandum explains that the contract was
awarded to the lowest cost proposer, or why the selected proposer offered the higher quality
proposal, the proposer’s unique and special experience, skill, or expertise, or its availability to
perform in the most immediate and timely manner.

[3 B. The memorandum explains that the contractor’s selection was dictated by the terms of a
federal or New York State grant, by legislation or by a court order. (Copies of the relevant
documents are atfached).

[3 C. Pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 104, the department is purchasing the services
required  through a New York Btate  Office of General Services contract
no. _ , and the attached memorandum explains how the purchase is
within the scope of the termas of that contract.

[ D. Pursnant to General Municipal Law Section 119-0, the department is purchasing the services
required through an inter-municipal agreement.

3
-



V1. OO This is a human services contract with a not-for-profit agency for which a

competitive process has not been initiated. Attached is a memorandvm that explains the reasons
for entering into this contract without conducting a competitive process, and details when the department
intends to initiate a competitive process for the future award of these services. For any such contract, where
the vendor has previously provided services to the county, attach a copy of the most recent evaluation of
the vendor’s performance. If the contractor has not recetved a satisfactory evaluation, the department must
explain why the contractor should nevertheless be permitied to contract with the county.

In certain limited circumstances, conducting a competitive process and/or completing performance
evaluations may not be possible because of the nature of the human services program, or because of a
compelling need to continue services through the same provider. In those circumstances, attach an
explanation of why a competitive process and/or performance evaluation is inapplicable.

Instructions with respect to Sections VII, VI and IX: All Departments must check the box for VII.
Then, check either box Section VIII or IX, as applicable.

VIL O This is a public works contract for the provision of architectural, engineering
or surveying services. The attached memorandum provides details of the department’s compliance
with Board of Supervisors’ Resolution No. 928 of 1993, including its receipt and evaluation of annual
Statements of Qualifications & Performance Data, and its negotiations with the most highly gualified
firms.

VIIL X Participation of Minority Group Members and Women in Nassau County
Comntracts. The selected contracior has agreed that it has an obligation to utilize best efforts to hire
MWRE sub-contractors. Proof of the contractual utilization of best efforts as outlined in Exhibit “EE”
may be requested at any time, from time to time, by the Comptroller’s Office prior to the spproval of
claim vouchers.

IX. [1 Department MWEBE responsibilities. To ensure compliance with MWBE requirements
as outlined in Exhibit “EE”, Department will require vendor to submit list of subcontractor
requirements prior to submission of the first claim voucher, for services under this contract’ being
submitted to the Compirolier.

X. X Vendor will Bot require any sub-contractors.

In eddition, if this is a contract with an individual av with an entity that kas onhf ne or two empioyees: X. a rview of the
criteria set forth by the Internal Revenue Service, Revere Ruling No, $7-41, 188744 CB. 296, attached as Appendix A to the
Caoroptroller’s Memorandum, dated Febroary 13, 2004, concerning independént ghotrattons and employees indiqies that the
coniractor would not be considered an emplovee for federal tax purposss.

gepﬁzr abnt Head Signature
riag Nitgent

eputy Commissioner
o ish

Date

NOTE: Any information requested above, av in the exhibit below, may be included in the county’s “svaff susmmary ™ form
in liew of o sepovaie miemorandon,
Compt. form Pers./Prof. Services Contracts: Rev. 03716



Exhibit A



COUNTY OF NASSAU
POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Has the vendor or any corporate officers of the vendor provided campaign contributions
pursuant to the New York State Election Law in (a) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and
ending on the date of this disciosure, or (b}, beginning April 1, 2018, the period beginning two
years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of this disclosure, to the
campaign committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign
committees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices: the County
Executive, the County Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County Legisiator?

If yes, to what campaign committee?

o€

2. VERIFICATION: This section must be sigoed by a principat of the consultant, contractor or
Vendor authorized as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing
statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

The undersigned further ceriifies and affirms that {he centribution(s) 1o the campaien commitiees
identified ghove were mede freely and without duress, threat or any promise of 2 povernmental
benefit or in exchanee for any benefit or remuneration.

/ Vendor, /{j YIS 5 @i:‘_c)_#,n ff":.waﬁ«]
P P e H & y o ,,',f s;{/
pasd:_& / 2//] odd AT

Signed: 77 A
Print Name; 5215 -1"*—‘&/””{ §é’ i u"f"i\

Title: Mi; L d}-(f\w GJ«W@ =p<f.17

Rev. 3-2016



BRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All guestions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who
hold a ten percent {10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or
printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopiss of
the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire,

EOMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY, FAILURE TO
SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL
WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND 1T WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR
AWARD
1. Principal Name I’\‘CL{W@ Se Q%sfggm
) 1 g ~
Date of birth _ |/ 1 1949
Home address %0 Loke di
City/state/zip o N}! it
Business address ___ > DAm«
Chyfstatefzip
Telephone &3 } £7%-7937
Other presernt addrass(=s)
City/statelzip
Telgphone

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached
2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President / / Treasurer / /
Chairman of Board / / Shareholdsr / /
Chief Exec. Officer /| Secratary 11112 1 2oi7
Chief Financial Officer f / Partnar / /
Viee President 1| 7 11 7 Zoiz [
{Other)

3. Do you have angduity interest in the business submitting the guestionnaire?
YES __ NO _%\ I Yes, provide details.

‘4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any
other type of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business
submitting the questionnaire? YES __ NO _X_ If Yes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-
for-profit organization ather than the one submitting the guestionnaire? YES ___ NO )_(:_,;
If Yes, provide detalils.

Rev. 3-2016



6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in
Section 5 in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? YES ___ NO

nd

if Yas, provide detaiis.

NOTE: An affirmafive answer is required below whether the sanction arose automafically, by
operation of law, oras a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy
the appropriate page and atiach it to the guestionnaire,

7. Inthe past (5) years, have vou andfor any afflilated businasses or not-for-profil
organizations listed in Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a,

Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that
agency? ‘
YES NO_ X i Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any
cortracts cancelled for cause? YES NO X If Yes, provide detalls for each
such instance,

Been denied the award of & contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a cantract,
including, but not imited to, failure to meet pre-gualification standards? YES
NO X I Yes, provide details for each such instance,

Been suspendad by any govermnment agency from entering into any contract with i,
and/for is any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect sush
business's abiiity to bid or propose on contract? YES ____ NO X If Yes, provide
detalls for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations Hsted in response to Cuestion 5 flied a
bankruptoy petition andior been the subject of involuntary bankruptey proceedings during
the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in & state of
bankrupicy as a result of bankruptoy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is
any such businass now the subject of any pending bankruptey proceaedings, whenever
initiatad? 1f Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to all
guestions checked "YES". If yvou naad more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
aftach it fo the guestionnaire.)

a)

b)

ls there any felony charge pending against you? YES __ NO __X; if Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? YES NO X If
Yes, provide details Tor sach such charge.

1s there any administrative charge pending against you? YES NO 2£ I
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

in the past 10 years, have you been convictad, after tria! or by plsa, of any felony, or
of any other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts
of which related o the conduct of business? YES __ NO If Yes, provide
details for each such conviction.

Rev, 3-201¢



e.

10,

11.

12.

€) Inthe past & years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a
misdemesanor?

YES ___ NQ .2;(“ If Yos, provide detaits for each such conviction,

f} inthe past § years, have you been fgund in violation of any administrative or

statutory charges? YES ND S i Yes, provide details for each such
ocourrence.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5
years, have you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/for a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency andfor the
subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed at,
for, or an behalf of the submitting business entity andior an affiliated business listed in

responge to Question 57 YES NO _2_3_ If Yes, provide details for each such
investigation,

In addition to the information providad, in the past 5 years has any business or organization
listed in response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil
anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any governiment agency,
including but net limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a
principal owner or officer? YES ___ NO __)_{ If Yes; provide details for each such
investigation,

in the past § years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in
response to Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative
proceedings with respect to any professional license held? YES __ NO _X  lfYes
provide details for each such instance,

For the past § tax years, have you fallad to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applivable federal, state or local taxes or other agsessed charges, including but not fimited
to water and sewer charges? YES MO _}gm if Yes, provide details for each such
year.

Rev. 3-2016



CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIELE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

1, /Z‘(}’W (( «:;s? :;&%m ~ . being duly sworn, state that | have read snd understand all
the items contained én‘fhiﬁzmﬁgﬂmg pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of
attachments; that | suppliéd tull and complete answers to each itemn therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the Courtty in writing of any change in
circumstances occurming after the submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of
the contract, and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
questionnalre as additionat inducement fo enter into a contract with the submitting business
entity.

Sworn to before me this Zréday of Ve broarg20/ 77

. I ] sw e o .

W L R -
_ Bl Ty Piiblic, Siata of 1y ;
Notary Public Nﬁ-'maAsammgmvmk

A0S j(’(:uy:/: Vi %/w: / ..W;f;;’ﬂ&dmsuffomcmmy

: on Explras November na ong )
Name of submitting.business i --w--f
-2y i /g o -
g}‘f f’f"g?ﬁi“r'. ey fLocot L

Frint name R

Signature
%3 T A e
Tithe 4

;21:2 f/7

Diate

!
1
1>
N

Rev. 3-2016



PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All guestions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who
hold & ten percent (10%} or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or
printed in ink. If you need more space tc answer any question, make as many photocopies of
the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO
SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID:OR FROPOSAL
WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR
AWARD
. g
1. Principal Name _~ ﬁrm@gg SQU’?*“’/)F)*?
PN |
Date of birth _¢Y_s &4 1 /176
Home address _ 30 LAk Lb
City/state/zip f’,qﬂ.';- v R\)h{f 1172k
Business address " SHMe
City/state/zip .
Telephone C-‘S’H:) $9%- 08
Other present address{es)
City/statelzip

Telephone

List of other addresses and {elephone numbers attached
2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President 10/ /T j2013 Treasurer 2 /1T 7 I3
Chairman of Board / / Shareholder ____ /  /
Chief Exec. Officer / / Saoretary f !
Chief Financial Officer ! / Partner / /
Vice Prasident / ! _ / /
(Other)

3. Do you have an eguity interest in the business submitting the guestionnaire?
YES __ NO If Yas, pravide detalls.

4 Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any
other type of contribution made in whale or in papt between you and the business
submitting ihe questionnaire? YES __ NO If Yes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been s principal owner or officer of any business or not-
for-profit organization other than the one submitiing the questionnaire? YES ___ NO ;
If Yes, provide details,

Rev, 3-2016



6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to 8 business or organization listed in v//

Section § in the past 5 years while you were & principal owner or officer? YES __ NO _

If Yes, provide delails.
NOTE: An affirmative answer is required balow whether the sanction arose automatically, by
operation of law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency,

Provide a dstailed response to all questions checkad "YES", If you need more space, photacopy
the appropriate page and attach if lo the questionnaire.

7. Inthe past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit
organizations listed in Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer.

a. Been debarred by any governmert agsncy from entering into contracts with that

agency? /
YES NO If Yas, provide details for each such instance.

h. Been declared in default and/or terminated for caﬁ;@ on any contract, and/or had any
contracts cancelled for cause? YES NO If Yes, provide details for each
such instance,

c. Been denied the award of a contract andfor the cpportunity to bid on & contragt,
including/ but rot limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? YES ___
NO _v  if Yes, provide detaiis for each such instance,

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it;
and/or is any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise ct such
business's ahility to bid or propose on contract? YES __ NO _&7  if Yes, provide
details for each such instance.

§. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question & filed a
bankruptey petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptoy proceadings during
the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in & state of
bankruptcy as & result of bankruptey proceedings initiated more than 7 vears ago and/or is
any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptey procsedings, whenever
inttiated? If ‘Yes', provide details for sach such instance. {Provide a detailed response to all
guestions checked "YES". If vou need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it to the guestionnalre,)

a) s there any felony charge pending against you? YES ___ NO ml_/ If Yas, provige
detalls for each such charge.

b) Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? YES NO 7 i
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

c) Is there any administretive charge pending against you? YES NG 1 G
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

dy in the past 10 years, have you been convicted, afler trial or by plea, of any felony, or
of any other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness opthe underlying facts
of which refated to the conduct of busingss? YES ____ NO if Yes, provide
details for each such conviction.

Rev. 3-2016



10,

1.

12.

e) Inthe past 5 years, have vou been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a

misdemaanor?
YES __ NO w\{/ If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

f} Inthe past 5 years, have you been foupd in viokation of any administrative or
statutory charges? YES NO If Yes, provide details for each such
onCUrrencs.

In addition e the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5
years, have you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, siate or local prosecuting or investigative agency andfor the
subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed at,
for, or on behalf of the submitting btnsines?(ity andfor an affliiated business listed in
response to Question 57 YES _ NO i Yes, provide details for each such
Investigation,

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization
listed in response to Question 5, hean the subject of a criminal investigation andfor a civil
anti-trust investigation andfor-any other type of investigation by any govemment agancy,
including but not limited to federal, state, afi?fca’{ regulatory agencies while you were a
principal owner or officer? YES __ NO
investigation.

if Yes, provide details foresch such

response to Question B had any sanclion imposed as a resull of judicial or admihistrative
proceedings with respect to any professional license held? YES NO 3/ I Yag
provide details for each such instance,

in the past 5 vears, have vou or this business, or any other affiliated businejs;?eci in

Forthe past & fax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, state or local taxes or other asgessed charges, including tut not limited
to water and sewsr charges? YES NO W If Yes, provide detalls for each such
Yerr.

Rev. 12016



CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE'STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

1, ﬁZf g _\Mm{f- [ 7 heing duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all
the items contained in the foregBing pages of this questionnaire ang the following pages of
attachments; that | supplied full and compiste answers 10 sach item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief, that | will notify the County in writing of any change in
circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of
the contract; and that all information supplied by me Is frue to the best of my knowledge,
information and baflef. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business
entity,

Nﬂmr Pabie e

; : Janine Poviin
%&wm" : E?F F"g"{?‘a{; ?:;{Zf‘ém Notary Pul:?ﬁén State of Mew York
Suffolk County
Name of submattmg busmess LoV P P 0
Comem Exp 031620
s\w}ﬁ,n i é ,S,ﬁmgm% W‘“f ;"1 2, .
Print raarfaim 4,.,{/ ( y ﬂ;?_’f{ g
A, A
-Si’gat‘caiura =
{res dent
Title
L1 3 27
Date
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Business History Form

The contract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer who, at the discretion of the County, taking
into consideration the reliability of the proposer and the capacxty of the proposer to petform the services
required by the County, offers the bast value to the County and who will best promote the pubiic interest.

In addition to the submission of proposals, each proposer shall compiete and submit this questiennaire.
The questionnaire shall be filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by+an authorized
representative of the firm, corporation or partnership submitting the Proposal.

NOTE: All questions require a response, even if response is “none” or “not-applicable.” No
blanks.

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS [F NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS),
Date: Q20172017

1} Proposer's Legal Name: ﬁa}f 5 e ly v: «{;{’}m Wl 02 oy o S%Ez m

2) Address of Place of Business: 20 LQ%& C\,\r‘ Q&“{}mm@ :\M s

List all other business addresses used within last five years:

3) Mailing Address (if different).
Phone: o) @ STo-Hbo¥.

Does the business own or reni its faciiities? OL\M’}

4} Dun and Bradstreet number:

5) Federal 1.D. Number: ('2/(9 Yo7 é.f%

R

8) The proposer is a (check one): _____ Sole Propristorship Partnership
Other (Describe)

orporation

7} Does this bussne s share office space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other business?
Yes ¥ Yes, please provide details:

8) Does this business control one or more other businesses? Yes __ No \/ If Yes, please provide
details:




9) Does this business have one or more affiliates, and/or is it a subsidiary of, or controlied by, any other
business? Yes ____ No ”P_{_ If Yes, provide details.

10) Has the proposer ever had a bond or surety canceiled or forfeited, or & contract with Nassau County
or any other government entity terminated? Yes ___ No X If Yes, state the name of bonding
agency, (if a bond), date, amount of bond and reason for such canceliation or forfeiture: or details
regarding the termination (if a contract).

11)935 the proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt? Yes __ No _9_<_ If Yas,
state date, court jurisdiction, amount of fiabilities and amount of assets

12) In the past five years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affitiated
business, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any
federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency? And/or, in the past § years, have any
owner andlor officer of any affiliated business been the subject of a criminal investigation and/cr a
civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency, where
such investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of an affiliated business.
Yes ___ No % If Yes, provide detalls far each such investigation.

13) In the past 5 years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated
business been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to
federal, state and local regulatory agencies? And/or, in the past § years, has any owner and/or officer
of an affiliated business been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including
but not fimited to federal, state and local regulatory agancies, for matters pertaining to that
individual’s position at or relationship to an affiiated business. Yes ___ No ¢ fYes, provide
details for each such investigation.

14) Has any current or former director, owner or officer or managerial employee of this business had,
either before or during such person's employment, or since such emptoyment if the charges
pertained to events that allegedly occurred during the time of employment by the submitting
business, and allegedly related to the conduct of that business:

a) Any felony charge pending? No ,2_{_ Yes __ if Yes, provide details for each such
charge.
b} Any misdemeanor charge pending? No MXW Yes ___If Yes, provide details for sach

such charge.

¢) Inthe past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony and/or any
other crime, an element of which refates to truthfuiness or the undertying facts of which
redated to the conduct of business? No x?i.. Yes ___ If Yes, provide details for sach



such conviction

d) Inthe past 5 years, been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
No X Yes ___ If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

e) Inthe past 5 yvears, been found in violation of any administrative, statutory, or
regulatory provisions? No _X_ Yes ___  If Yes, provide details for each such
ocCUrrence.

15) In the past (5) years, has this business or any of its owners or officers, or any other affiliated
business had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect
to any professional license held? No _>_ Yes . If Yss, provide details for each such
instance.

16) For the past (5) tax years, has this business failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water
and sewer charges? No X Yes __ If Yes, provide details for each such year. Provide a
detalled rasponse to all questions checked 'YES'. If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaira.

17y Conflict of intarest:
a} Please disciose any confiicts of interest as outfined below. NOTE: If no confilcts exist,

please expressly state “No confiict exists.”

(i) Any matetial financial relationships that your firm or any firm employee has that may
create & conflict of im\’\(emst or the appearance of a 90nflict of interest in acting on behalf of
Nassau County. N Contlaed Ex 37

(i Any family refationship that any employee of your firm has with any County public
servant that may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in
acting on behalf of Nassau County.

Mo Gt cxisds

(i) Any cther matier that your firm believes may create a conflict of interest or the
appearance of a confiict of interest in.acting on behalf of Nassau County.

No Lonblid €X,cls




b)  Pleass describe any procedures your firm has, or would adopt, to assure the County that
a conflict of interest would 'ﬂ(ft exist for your firm in the fulure.

Ng ﬂﬁmf i

12 gX-EZjiJT/S 7

TN the Cved o Conflid arises Th Gy will b pehfod 7o riadu
At | /

A, Include & resume or detailed description of the Proposer’s professional qualifications, demonsirating

extensive experience in your profession. Any prior simitar experiences, and the resulis of these
experiences, must be identified.

Should the proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST include:
iy Date of formation;

iy  Name, addresses, and position of all persons having a financial interest in the compary,
including sharehciders, members, general or limited partner;

iy Name, address and position of ali officers and directors of the company, W
iv} State of invorparation (if applicable); &

v} The number of employses in the firm, §f£

vy Annual revenue of firm;

vii)  Summary of relevant accomplishmants

viii) Copies of all state and local licenses and permits.

B. Indicate number of years in business. -4 '&1"”3

C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the Proposer's
capacity and refiability to perform these sarvices.

D. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the Proposer has

provided similar services or who are qualified fo evaluate the Proposer’'s capability to perform this
work.

Company E;Wt-vf 1/ Mfﬁiﬂm%f L P sale Ak w%:b)fﬁ .
Contact Person %C}lt’)ixm Ko

address_ 0SS Serviy gl |

City/State {ﬂaiw;fmg ;.\i)v; 11§07

Telephone 56 &Q{ fr;é(’»a.%f

Fax #

E-Mail Address fi’-*si%: ey QX P iants ﬁslﬁ{h-ﬁwﬁﬁ {4




Company ﬁh co ',«% ﬁ(-\qr\,,,, i Q&w’w.afﬁ

Contact Person “Roptin %P@S&U

Address Ho Glen Cove _ Amavd

City/State p:'\ém Cove, whg HEYT

Telephone @U@ 6Xl- 23672 .

Fax #

E-Mail Address_ whJiu) - Q,\#ﬁﬁrﬂ’}e&,ﬁﬁﬁ,w < (,ﬁ'fﬁ{;mﬁ- S Ct:}wg

Copny Q_D\JW |

Contact Person Lare ?@‘!m&”s

Address 3 W‘l(\fv‘ Lf‘\ 7 hd'{f

City/State HWV} ‘ W@“'}s n M"E 13

Telephone -Gﬁ% St - 1177

Fax#

E-Mail Address C/QU}CW-& (e Q!/J{g ﬂb} K



CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY
NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH REGPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION,
MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

[ {Ruj,gac} C\?J@V . being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all the
iterns contained in the }roregmng nages of this guestionnaire and the following pages of altachments; that
| supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, information and
balief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the
submission of this guestionnaire and before the exacution of the cantract; and that all information
supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, | undarstand that the County
will rely on the information supplied in this questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract
with the submitting business entity.

Sworn to before me this Z™day of%mj 2078

< irary Pubsh,

. “n% X
% MEGAN | BARDNE i
: ‘ 'S_iai&nif New [
(Nt 1BAgsI0

No‘zary Public ":‘"E: 5

Name of submitting businass /5;,5"‘} R Cf»"‘”’“‘é“? c“z}/ ‘""“ﬂs'f

..-»W-“J

%."” cherok. Seufer s
oy jr&ﬂhﬁamﬁjéﬁ : /{‘ W

;”
- Signature
e ,——-‘Q f\“"
" Title
.
ol ;2 /T

Diale
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AX1S SECURITY& PATROL

30 Lake dr Coplague NY11726

Axis seclrity:
Date of formation: 3/16/14
Jarred Seuferling- President 30 fake dr Coplague NY 11726 (347-539-2707

Richard Seuferling Vice President/Director of operation 30 fake dr Copiague NY
11726, (631-678-7937

State of incorporation: NY
Mumber of employees: 10

Annual revenue: 550,000



LAY SHE HO GaWYN ﬁmwﬁwmaux_ mmﬁm Emm HE AR
mmm»zmwwmmmm 5g Dl C4DIHEH 3496 WOEd Suwas oMl g u

BT mmmz» HshE -M.ﬂmwan“b St
16 susislace] U B) RNy

«nmmmmw%mwm@mzwmm A0 HOISIAIE
_ mﬁmmwmﬁmﬁh

mmmﬁmz i mm@zm

- -~
. m m,ﬁcm J oweg) W&M fo juaa s

B 41NO 3SN 301430 BG4 %@w m&%ﬁwﬁ &&@




Page 1 of 4
COUNTY OF NASSAU

CONSULTANTS, CONTRACTOR’S AND VENDOR™S DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name of the Entity: £ §g SQMVJJ} i ﬁﬁm}m;! -;;\}{'
Address: 30 {oke !{v‘“ /

City, State and Zip Code: Co@ ;'ti(}ug }Uu!g 7k

2. Entity’s Vendor Identification Number: ?/69(‘/ 4] ? C:Z 5 ?’Z,

3. Type of Business: Public Corp

Partnership  Joint Venture

Lid. Liability Co ____ Closely Held Corp S W, Other (specify)

4. List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of
Directors or comparable body, all partners and limited partners, all corporate officers, all parties
of Joint Ventures, and all members and officers of limited liability companies (attach additional
sheets if necessary):

St Sebecling  lek de -waf‘ﬁeﬁ% M}z 1726 Fres

/%zﬁi,\m@ S&G‘Qeﬂw‘fﬂm\q& %0 Loke dr ﬁ)f‘z-%‘iﬂ Mj Heg

5. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. If the
shareholder is not an individual, list the individua! shareholders/partnersimembers. If a Publicly
held Corporation, include a copy of the 10K in lieu of completing this section.

e




Page 2 of 4

6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on line

1. above (if none, enter “None”). Attach a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or
subsidiary company that may take part in the performance of this contract. Such disclosure shall
be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not previously disclosed that participate
in the performance of the contract.

NonE

7. List all lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid,

bid, post-bid, ete.}. If none, enter “None.” The term “lobbyist” means any and every person or
organization retained, employed or designated by any client to influence ~ or promote a matter
before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, departiment heads, legislators or
commitiees, including but not Hmited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and
Planning Commission, Such matters include, but are not linsited to, requests for proposals,
development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, procurements. The
term “lobbyist” does not include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the
County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

{a) Name, title, business address and telephone number of lobbyist(s).

Nonée
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(b) Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See below for a complete
deseription of lobbying activities.

Moné

(¢) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g.,
Nassau County, New York State}):

L/{W{.—

8. VERIFICATION: This section mmust be signed by a principal of the consultant,
contractor or Vendor authorized as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned alfirms and so swears that he/she has read and’ undw&mud the f@r&gﬂmg
!

staiements an? they-are, 1o g'her knowladge, true anf:i accurate. {
Dated: o/ fl’*{ / / Signed: {‘,,x e S i ';;?M
) # ey v f L.
!jE - ; ? Ly ‘k{ £ . «-w"‘)
Print Name: 4 berelde] om0 (pba

o el G

Title:
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The term lobbying shall mean any attempt o influence: any determination made by the
Nassau County Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage,
defeat, or substance of any local legistation or resolution; any determination by the County
Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legislation or resolution, whether
or not such legistation hias been introduced in the County Legislature; any determination by an
elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement
of goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including
by not limited to the preparation of requests for propesals, or solicitation. award or
administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant,
loan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the
County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards,
commissions, department heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and
Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning Comimission, with respect to the zoning, use,
development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, or any agencies,
boards, commissions, department heads or commitiees with respect to requests for proposals,
bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the
acquisition or dispesition by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license
or permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with respect to a franchise,
concession ot revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of
any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or owtcome of any rate
making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission;
any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing;

the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any
determination made by an elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to
support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any determination
made 1o support or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or
regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such
rule or regulation has been formally proposed.



AMENDMENT NO. |

This AMENDMENT, dated as of the date last executed by the parties hereto, (together
with any exhibits hereto, this "Amendment’), beiween (}) Massau County, a municipal
corporation having its principal office at One West Street, Mineola, New York 11501 {the
“County"), acting for and on behalf of the County Depariment of Parks, Recreation & Museums,,
having its principal office at the Administration Building, Eisenhower Park, East Meadow, New
York 11554 {the “Department™, and (il) and (ii) Axis Security & Patrol, having its principal office
at 30 Lake Drive, Copaigue, New York 11728 (the "Confractor”),

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, pursuant to CQPK16000061, the County awarded a grant to Contractor
(“Coniract for Services” Agreement) dated August 17, 2016; and

- WHEREAS, the term of the Original Agreement was from June1, 2016 to completion of
the Program fthe "Term) (May 31, 2017), with an option o renew the Agreement for four (4) one
{1) year terms on the same terms and condifions, subject to the approval of the County
Executive; and

WHEREAS: the County and the Contractor desire to so amend the Contract for Services
Agreement; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual covenants contained
in this Amendment, the parties agree as follows:

1. Amended Term. The Contract for Services Agreement shall be amended, so that the
term of the Agreement, as amended by this Amendment (the "Amended Agreement”), shail be
June 1, 2017 through May 31, 2018.

2. Full Force and Effect. All the terms and conditions of the Original Agresment not
expressly amended by this Amendment shall remain in full force and effect and govem the
relationship of the parties for the remainder of the Amended Agreement.

H



IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties have executed this Amendment as of the date first above

written.

Docs 66358

AXIS SECURETY & F”ATROL

Pt

Title: 27/{%%:"" e

Date: / f,fﬁ,’/ Zei7 ©

NASSAU COUNTY
By:

Name;

Title:

Date:

PLEASE EXECUTE IN BLUE INK



STATE OF NEW YORK)

y88.:
COUNTY OF NASSALL)
Onthe / 5/ niay of 1 jampare in the year 20/7_before me personally came
’?*’{,an d_Sevi, 1o me per:.sfbnally known who being by me duly sworn, did depose

and gay that he or she rgsides in the Countyj : that he or she is the

Vit ti‘ of Ay ety !&fﬂg»jwﬁ? eyt the corporation described
herein and which executed the above instrumént; and that he or she signed his or her name
thereto by authority of the board of directors of said corporation.

NOTARY PUBLIC ﬂ§ T Nmm*g mm?sf&m a;nﬂww York
; o o .y Sufiolk County
STATE OF NEW YORK) LickO IV AG20ZS67
Y88, Comm Exp {3 izmai 7

COUNTY OF NASSALU )

On the gay of in the year 20 before me personally came

to me personally known, who, being by me duly swomn, did depose

and say that he or she resides in the County of : that he or she is a Deputy

County Executive of the County of Nassau, the municipal corporation described herein and
which executed the above instrument: and that he or she signed his or her name thereto
pursuant to Section 205 of the County Government Law of Nassau County.

NOTARY PUBLIC
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Contract Details

U-62-/¢

Depattment;, Paks, Rec & Museums

U\,QD— b

SERVICE: Professional Services

NIFs 1D # CQQKI WUO&}@\ NIFS Bntry Date: C”I‘Ek I !l?

completion of Procram

Term; 6/1/16 thru

Naw [ Revewal [ ] 1) Mandated Program:  Yes[T | No
Amendenent ] 2) Comprelier Approval Form Attached: - Yes No [
Time Extension [ 3) CSEA Agmt. § 32 Compliance Attached: Yes [ | No
Addl, Fuods L 4) Vendor Ownership & Memt. Disclosure Attached: Yes [ | No [
E}:}gn;c#m Resolution L] : 5) Insmrance Required Yes 591 No [

: Name:

Axds Security and Pawol, Ino

REG: Axis Security, Inc.

EMATL: precisiondsccurity@gmail.com

Prpsranent Contint
Fiileen Kriah
! Address 30 Lake Drive Contact Person: Aidddress
| Copaigue, NY 11726 Tiounie Cresgan Administration Bldg,, Eisenhower Park

Fast Meadow, NY '115354

Phoner 516-510-4608

% Phone (516)572-0378

Fax 516-572-0227

Routing Slip

Brizn Nugent, Chief Dep. Comnussione "

Fax: //7
]

MV Date (?/ z/ L

| Loarrantor Regigipred

MIES Entey (lept)
NIFS Appwl vept. Heaidy % af

NIFS Appraval Eﬁlé"é jihre
fomivagtor Registerad) )

Yesi 3 Mol

;Z,{_mf%w” Yot required if

ff:/ i §f 2 Connty Asotgy

CA RE & duneranee .
Verfficuion EE‘T Q’{fifgfgés

blordeet resolndon

%ﬁ«ﬁ@ﬂ

] S e

G dppreveal iy dform.

/‘é?f ”‘?f%‘/.;é% Y

Fued rlginal Conwant 2¢

Lapigtmbve Afairs
’ ; £d _r
: vy
| County Atbarnay j NIES dpproval L K
| Comptroller NIFS Approval PPy
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Depariment; Parks. Rec & Museurns

com o LN 020200 55

Contract Summmary

Descxiption: Security for varieus Nassen County Parks Events.

| Purpose: Security for varions Nassau County Parks Events.
Method of Procurement: REFPH#PKO307-1803 dated April 7, 2016

Procurement History: REFPEPRO307.1603 darsd April 7, 2016

{ Description of General Provisions: The services 10 be provided by the Contractor nuder this Agreement shall consist of providig security for
i various special events hetd at Nassau County Parks.

: Total Cost of Services: F15,004.00

Impaet on Funding / Price Analysiss None- Hotsl/Motel Tux Grant Program § 13,000.00 ‘ﬁ/
Y . A ey { ?‘ - Al o d%{“ nﬁ"

| Professional Services C?é'ﬂﬁé’ %’! Jigi S A ﬁ&{ /o Eert 7 e

Change in Contract from Prior Procurement: nfz

Feeommendation: (approve as-submitted)

Advisement Informatio
Fund: Revenu: Contract U et GTdcA e T T sise00
i Conirol: County 5 2 B _ fS
Resp: (g;!r{xfwe@ ?C;?/? Federal kN 3 [
Object "oty | CAD State g 4 Tg
Transaction: | Capital % 5 ¢
FEFIEY Other GRANT 1 515,000.00 I 6 ¥ %
RENEWSL 457 TOTAL | 815,000.00 : TOTAL | §15,008.00
%, Increase B
% Decrense | Docsment Prepaved By: L, Fosenthal - Dae: _ BHL3/16

e IR TR T e

& sl daat S sl s acenselinly MRS,
g

- b=\ S
Wf—s_f!‘é fojfh!fg; E#: e

g

PR3254 (1/06)



e P/ e

RULES RESOLUTION NO. 7 742016

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE
TO EXBCUTE A PERSONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, ACTING ON BEHALF OF THE COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS, RECREATION & MUSEUMS, AND AXIS
SECURITY AND PATROL, INC.
‘Pagaed by the Rulse Commitiee
Hosssz Consty Legisleture
By Yol Velo o L7 o il
VOTRIG: e O o
gyes, myes___&_ wyataiaed & revesed T
N %

E £ 3
Luylsilers prosent:

WHERFEAS, the County has negotiated a personal services agreement
with Axis Security and Patrol, Inc. to provide security for various Nassau
County Parks events, & copy of which is on file with the Clerk of the

Legislature; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the Rules Committee of the Nassau County
Legislature authorize the County Bxecutive to execute the agreement with

Axis Security and Patrol, Inc.



George Muaragos
Compirolier

OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER
240 Old Country Road
Mingols, New York 11501

COMPTROLLER APPROVAL FORM FOR PERSONAL,
PROFESSIONAL OR HUMAN SERVICES CONTRACTS

Astach this form along with afl personal, professional or human servives voniracts, contract renewals, extensions
antd amendmenis.

CONTRACTOR NAME: __AXIS SECURITY & PATROL

CONTRACTOR ADDRESS: _30 Lake Drive, Copaigue, NY 11726

FEDERAL TAX ID #: 464076592

Instructions: Please check the appropriate box (“&) afier one of the following
roman numerals, and provide all the requested information.

I. [J The contract was swarded to the lowest, responsible bidder after adveriisement
for sealed bids. The contract was awarded after a request for sealed bids was puhlished
in . [newspaper] On ~
[date]. The sealed bids were publicly opened on [date]. i#] of
sealed bids were received and opened.

L. X The contractor was selected pursnant to a Request for Pmpﬂgﬁéi

The Contract was entered into afier & written request for proposals was issaed on 7, 2016. Potential
proposers were made aware of the availability of the RFP by advertisement in the Legal Notices in
Newsday, posting on industry websites, via email to interested parties and by publication on the County
procureraent website. One hundred forty-fonr (144) of potential proposers were sept notice of the RFP,
Thirty-five (35) of potertial proposers opened the documents and Nineteen (19) accepted and requested
copies of the RFP on the Nassan County website. Proposals were due on Friday, April 15, 2016. A totat of
Twenty-two (22) Proposals were submitted. A total of two (2) proposals were received and evaluated for
the D-7 PROTECTION/SECURITY section of the RFP. The evaluation comumittee consisted of: four (4}

members of the Department of Parks, Recreation & Museums. The proposals were scored and ranked. As a

result of the scoring and ranking, the highest-ranking proposer was selected. AXIS SECURITY &
PATROL was the Proposer awarded.



IIL [0 This is a renewal, extension or amendment of an existing contract.
The contract was originally executed by Nassau County on [date]. This is a
renewal or extension pursuant to the contract, or an amencdment within the scope of the contract or RFP

(copies of the rslevant pages are attached). The original contract was entered into
after

[describe
procurement method, i.€., RFP, three proposals evaluated, etc.] Attach a copy of the most recent evaluation
of the contractor’s performance for any contract to be remewed or extended. If the contractor has not
received a satisfactory evaluation, the department must explain why the contractor should nevertheless be
permitted fo continue to contract with the county.

IV. 1 Pursuant to Executive Order No. 1 of 1993, as amended, at least three
proposals were solicited amd received. The attached memorandum from the
department head describes the proposals received, along with the cost of each
proposal.

[ A. The contract has been awarded to the proposer offering the lowest cost proposal; OR.:

[7 B. The attached memorandum contains a detailed explanation as to the reason(s)why the
contract was awarded to other than the lowest-cost proposer. The attachment includes a spesific
delineation of the unique skills and experience, the specific reasons why a proposal is deemed
superior, and/or why the proposer has been judged to be able to perform more quickly than other
Proposers.

V. [1 Pursuant fo Executive Order No. 1 of 1993 as amended, the attached
memorandum from the department head explains why the department did not
obtain at least three proposals.

[ A. There are only oung or two providers of the services sotght or less than thres providers
submitted proposals. The memorendurmn describes how the contractor was determined to be the
sole source provider of the personal service needed or explains why only two proposals could be
obtained. If two proposals wers obtained, the memorandum explains that the contract was
awarded to the lowest cost proposer, or why the selected proposer offered the higher quality
proposal, the proposer’s unique and special experience, skill, or expertise, or its availability to
perform in the most immediate and tmely manner.

[1 B. The memorandum explains that the conractor’s selection was dictated by the terms of a
federal or New York Siste grant, by legislation or by a court order. (Copies of the relevant
documents are attached).

£ C. Pursuant to General Muricipal Law Section 104, the department is purchasing the services
required  through 2 MNew York State Office of General  Services  contract
0. . and the atiached memorandum explains how the purchase is
within the scope of the terms of that contract.

[ D. Pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 119-0, the department is purchasing the services
required through an infer-municipal agreement.

-

pray



VI, 0 This is a buman services contract with a not-for-profit agency for whick a
competitive process has not been initiated. Attached is a memorandum that explains the reasons
for entering into this coniract without conducting a competitive process, and details when the department
intends to initiate & competitive process for the future award of these services. For any such contract, where
the vendor has previously provided services to the county, sttach a copy of the most recent evaluation of
the vendor’s performance. If the contractor has not received a satisfactory evaluation, the department must
explain why the contrastor should nevertheless be permitted to contract with the county.

In certain limited circumsiances, conducting a competitive process and/or completing performance
evaluations may not be possible becavse of the nature of the human services program, or because of a
compelling need to continue services through the same provider. In those circumstances, aftach an
explanation of why a competitive process and/or performance evaluation is inapplicable.

Instructions with respect to Sections VIT, VI and 15: All Depariments must check the box for VIL
Then, check either box Section VIII or IX, as applicable.

VT, C1 This is a public warks contract for the provision of architectural, engineering
or surveying services. The attached memorandum provides details of the department’s compliance
with Board of Supervisors’ Resclution No. 928 of 1993, including its receipt and evaluation of annual
Statements of Qualifications & Performance Data, and its negotiations with the meost highly gualified
firms. :

VIIL X Participation of Minority Group Members and Women in Nassauw County
Contracts. The sclected contractor has agreed that it has an obligation to utilize best efforts to hire
MWBE sub-contractors. Proof of the contractual utilization of best efforts as outlined m Exhibit “EE”

may be requested at any time, fom time 10 time, by the Comptroller’s Office prior to the approval of
¢laim vouchers.

I¥X. O Department MWBE responsibilities. To enswe compliance with MWBE requirements
as outlined in Exhibit “EE”, Departmoent will reguire vendor to submit list of sub-contractor
requirements prior to submission of the first claim voucher, for services under this contract being
submitted to the Comptroller.

X. ¥ Vendor will not require any sub-contractors.

iIn addition, If this is @ contract with an individual or with an entity that ias only ong or two employees: A areview of the
criteria et forth by the Internal Revenue Service, Revenue Ruling No. 87-41, 19871 CBrZ85, attached as Appendix A to the
Comptroller’s Memorandum, dated February 13, 2004, conceming independent fwﬁ"t‘r’act s and ernployees indicates that the
contractor would not be considered an employee for federal tax purposes. ‘,_-/

A

._@%Wnt Head Signature
Brian Nugent

Chief Deputy Commissioner

J

Date

NOTE: Any information requested nbove, or int the exhibil below, may be included in the county’s “stgff summary” foram
ir e of u separate memorandurn.
Compt, form Pers./Prof. Services Contracis: Rev. 03/16

12



Exhibit A



W
COUNTY OF NASSAU
POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Has the vendor or any corporate officers of the vendor provided campaign conir butiony
pursuant to the New Yok Siate Bloction Law in () the period beginning April 1, 2016 and
ending or the date of this disclogure, or {1, beglnning April 1, 2018, the pesiod heginning Two
years priorto the date of this Aiselosuze sod ending on the date of this disslosure, T the
campatgn commitiees of any of the following Massan County elected officialy or to the campaign
commitiees of any candidatss for any.of the following Nassay County elested offices: the County
Executive, the County-Clerk, the Compteolier, the District Attorney, oF Iy {ounty Legislator?
If yes, fo what campaign committes?

Noné

5 VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by o principal of the consuliant, contracior or
Vendor authorized as a signatory of the finm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and undestood the foregoing
statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and acourate.

The yndersigned forther certifies and wfhoms that the contiibution{s] & fhe campaiyn cormmitees
identified above were mads freely and witleut duress. threat o any promise of gorveromentsl
henefit or in exchange for any benefit or rernyneration,

; g ; ; ) ’ ./
/ / Vendor; o Les” ”@ﬂﬁ f%s%ff} ) !’*"%&K
; . # i P g
oy f?/ffﬁf
Diated: é v 4 Signed: S hﬂ/ﬁiﬁ;/’é
Py N A ¢ T

5 u .
i} . 5 -,
. H o . o H
Print Name: _ it.edke. !g:f’} :hgw-;;h.“ bt
% o f ,Mi ”'“"'%f\
il

Title: \é;;i%’féi»& f:}F{f’ o ;5 S ?:.._.,

Rev. 3-2016



PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answerad by all officers and any individuals who hold a
ten percent (10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer, Answers typewritten or printed in ink. I
you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as
necessary and aftach them fo the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A

COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED

AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND ITWILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1.

Principal Name ”i‘jﬂ&f‘ f‘ﬁmﬁ, zi‘lga}:;gvhﬂﬂ —
Date of bitth _ 0% /_£% | /% 76 |
Home address 20 LAke b e~

City/statefzip e LRI LS MY /726
Business address SA 0
Cityfstate/zip L

Telephone &8 £GAAPAC
Other present address{es)

Clylstatelzip

Telephone

List of other addresses and {elephone numbers attached

Positions held in-submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President 3 / & i 4 Treasurer i

Chairman of Beard 4 foed Sharsholder / /

Chief Exec. Officer ___/ __L_,, o Secretary f /

Chief Financial Offi%K/ P parner |
Vice President / / f /
{Other)

Do you fve an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
NO L YES W Yes, provide detalls.

Are there any outstanding icans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other
type of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business suibmitting the
questionnaire? NO 7 YES I Yes, provide details,

Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer o;aﬁy business or nof-for-profit
organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? NO YES __ If Yes, provide
details.



B, Has any governmental enfity awarded any contracts to a business or wvgézaﬁon listed in Section 5
in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? NO _Y YES I Yes, provide
details,

NOTE: An affirmative answer i required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of
law, or as @ result of any action taken by & government agency.

Provide a detalled response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach # to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) vears, have you andfor any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations fisted in
Section & in which you have bean a principal owner or officer;

a. Been debar;égby any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?
NO V7 YES If Yes, provide details for sach such instance,

b. Been declared in default and/or tarminatad for cause on any confract, andfor had any
contracts cancelied for cause? NO YES I Yes, provide details for each such
instance.

¢. Been denied the award of 2 contract and/or the opportunity to bsc\j}n a contract, including, but
not imited to, faliure to meet pre-gualification standards? NO YES __ IfYes,
provide details for sach such instance.

d. Been suspended by any govermment agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is
any action pending that could fo meany debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid
or propose on contract? NO YES [ Yes, provide detalls for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businessas or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptoy
petition and/or been the subjact of involuntary bankruptey proceedings during the past 7 years,
andfor for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptoy
proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any
pending bankruptey proceedings, whensver initlated? i 'Yes', provide details for each such instance.
{Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". if you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it 1o the questionnaire. )

a) s there any felony charge pending against you? NO E YES ) Yes, provide datalls
for each such chargs.

b} Is there any misdemeancr charge pending against you? NO V/YES o HYeg, provide
details for each such charge.

¢) s there any administrative charge pending against you? NO / YES _ If Yes, provide
detaits for each such charge,

cd) Inthe past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any
other crime, an element of which ralates to L}Yﬁ’[hfulﬁe&s or the underlying facts of which
related to the conduct of business? NO _Y_ YES ___  If Yes, provide details for each such
convietion.

&) inthe @5{ 5 years, have you besn convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
NO__T YES ___ If Yes, provide detalls for each such conviction,



10.

11

12,

f) inthe pastd yaa;g,{ have you been found in viclation of any administrative or statutory
charges? NO _¥ YES _  If Yes, provide detalls for each such ocourrence.
in addition to the information provided in response-te the previous questions, in the past 5 years,
have you been the subject of a criminal investigation andfor a civil anti-trust investigation by any
federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where
such investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of e submitting business
entity and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 57 NO YES I Yes,
provide details for each such investigation, '

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in
response to Question §, been the subject of a criminal investigation andfor a civil anti-trust
investigation andfor any other type of investigation by any government agency, Including but not
limited % federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?
NO ¥ YES ___ If Yes; provide detalls for sach such investigation.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to
Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result ofjudicial or administrative proceedings with
respect to any professional license held? NO YES I Yes; provide details for each such
instance.

Eorthe past 5 tax vears, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable

fpderal, staie or logg! taxes or other assessed chargss, including but not limited to water and sewer

charges? NO ¥ YES ___ 1f Yes, provide detalls for each such year,



CERTIFICATION

AMATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY
NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESFECT TO THE PRESENT BID/PROPOSAL OR FUTURE
BIDS/PROPOSALS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE
STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

[ J;\\!‘?fqﬂﬁg\ﬂf’”‘ " { q’L . baing duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all the

Ttems containes m %hﬁ:urfgﬁmng pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of attachments; that

| supplied full and complete answers to each itern therein to the best of my knowledge, information and
belief, that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances ocourring after the
submission of this guestionnaire and before the exscution of the contract; and that all information
supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. | understand that the County
will rely on the information supplied in this questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract
with the submifting business entity,

4
Swom to before me thiz c; gday of BN TEN ZO_X{
' _ THOMAS B. NEWMAN
%%WW r)‘ ‘{;{’Vfbéf}”’wfw NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF KEW YORK
thary Fublic o, UINEG2ZRI924

Guctifiad 0 Sultolk County
Wy Commisslon Bxpleas June 24, 2017

Name of submitling business: £ WS "y%%p-aﬁh’g*ﬁ z:‘fjﬁ"#w’ !
=

.L
y ﬁu:a.e ol mwf%
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{

?rrm riETIE -
ﬁx/ _.u " ﬁws«’

;.;M Stgﬂmu;ﬁ

hrr

" Title

-y ﬁ,d;@.”?_w
2 2E ) Ll
Date




PRINGIFPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORNM

All questlons on these questionnairss must be answered by all officers and any individusls whe hold 5
ten percent (10%) or greater ownarship interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If
you need mare space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate nage(s) as
necessary and atiach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS OUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY, FAILURE TO SUBMIT A

COMPLETE QUESTIDNNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID DR PROPDSAL WILL BE REIECTED
A5 NON-FESPOMSIVE AND T WILL NOT.BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name %%@rﬁ’ 35:(‘5‘%3:@*/?}’1&;
Date of birth __/ 1/ 14/ J
Home address 3¢ £k, ﬁfﬁf'
City/state/zin Ci{m@ﬁw& ﬂf;/ TR
Business address ?ﬁ?‘%ﬁtﬁf : i
City/state/zip .
Telaphans &3 } 67%-7 957

Gther present addrassias)

City/state/zip

Telephong

List of othar addresses and telaphons numbers attached

2. Positions held in submiiting business and starting date of each {check all applicable)
L A

e

Prasidant / I Treasurer

Chairman of Board / / Sharehnider _ / /

[ERCS A R SRS SN i —

Chief Exec. Officer fo 1 Secretery /

Chief Financial Officer / / Partnar / !

Vice Prasident 3 /61 /Y N
(Other) gl of Sptpadon, 3 ] /611

3. Do vou kave an equity interest in the businass submitting the questionnaire?
NG ¥ YES I Yes, provide datalls.

4. Arethers any cutstanding loans, guaraniees or any other form of security or lease or any other
type of contribution miga;: in whale or in part between you and the businass submitting the -
guasiicnnaira? NO YES If Yes, provide detalls. . .

&

Within the past 3 years, have vou been s nrincipal owner or officer of any business o notfor-profit
organization ofher than the one submitting the questionnaire? NO &7 YES -y Yas, provide
dateils,



6. Has any govemmenta‘ entity awarded any confracts to & business or omgenization listed in Section 5
in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? NO *7 YES K Yes, provide

detzils,

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of
{aw, or as g result of any action takan by s govarnment agenoy.

Provide a detailed response o all guestions checked "YES", If you need more space, photocooy the
appropriate pags and attach i 1o the questionnaire.

7. inthe past (8) years, have you and/or any afillialed businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in
Section 5 In which you have been a principal owner or officer;

&,

Besn debarrad by any government agency fram entering into contracis with that agency?
MO YES i Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Besn declared in default andfor terminatgd for cause on any contract, andfor had any
contracts cancellad for cause? NO &7 YES _ If Yes, provide datslls for each such
instancs.

Been denied the award of a coniract and/or the opportunity to bid op a contract, including, b
not fimited to, fallure to meet pre-qualification standards? NO _«7 YES K Yes,
provide defalls for each such instance.

Been suspended by any governmem agency fram entering into any coniract with i and/or is
any action pending that could fo ’;pa ly debar or otherwiss affect such business's ablity fo bid
or propose on contract? NO If Yasz, provide detalls Tor each such Instance,

8. Have any of the businessas or organizations listed in responss to Question 5 filed a bankruptey
peiition and/or been the subjsct of nvoluntary bankruptey procesdings during the past 7 vears,
and/or for any portion of the last 7 vear period, been in a state of bankruptey as a result of bankruptey
proceadings initistad maors than 7 years &go andfor is any stch businagss now the subject of any
pending bankruptey proceedings, whanever inltiated? K Yes', provide details for each such insiance.
{Provide & detallad response fo &ll guasiions checkad "YES" If you nesd more space, chotocopy the
appropiate page and atfach it to the questinnnairs.)

a)

L)

Is thers any felony chargs pending sgainst you? NO ..i_/n YES ___ Yes, provids details
for each such charge.

i there any misdemesanor charge panding against you? NQO '// YES ___ F Yes, provide
detaile for sach such charge.

Is ihers any adiministrative charge pending against you? NO f"/ YES __ if Yes, provide
getails for each such charge,

In the past 10 yaars, have vou bean convictad, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any
other crime, an elament of which ralates to truthfulnzss or the underlying facts of which
rafated to the conduct of business? NO YES ___ If Yes, provide datalls for each such
convictian,

[n the % & years, have you been convicted, after frial or by plea, of a misdemaanor?
NO 5 INYES  H Yes, provide detalls for each such comviction.



10,

11

12.

f) Inthe pasi & yeys, have you bean found in violation of any administrative or statutory
charges? NO YES ____  If Yes, provide details for each susch occurrence.

in addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past § ysars,
have you been the subject of 2 criminal investigation and/or a civil arti-trust Investigation by any

Tederal, state or local prosecufing or nvestigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where

such investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or on bshalf of thie submitiing business
entity andior an affillated businass listad in response to Quastion 87 NO YES I Yes,
provida datails Tor each such investigation.

In addition to the information provided, in the past § years has any business or organization listed in
respanse 1o Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigalion andfor a civit anti-trust
investigaiion and/or any other type of investigation by any govermmant agency, Including but net
limited 16 federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you wars a principal owner or officer?
NO _# YES ___  HYes; provide delslls for each such investigation,

tn the past 5 vears, heve vou or this business, or any' other affiliated business listed in responss to
Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a resuft of judicial or administrative proceadings with
respact {0 any professional license held? NO YES ___ [f Yes; provide datalls for each such
instance.

Forihe past S e vagrs, heve you falledte file any required tax retume or falled to pay any applicable
federdl, stete cr-iffpéiamxaﬁ ar other assesssd chargas, including but not imited to water and sewer
chargss? NO YES . I Yes, provide detslls for each such year,

=



CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT (N RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY
NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION,
MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

i, Qm«&sz wgﬁf@({”“f% , baing duly sworn, state that | have read and undsrstand all tha

lterns containgd In the foregaing pages of this quastionniaire and the Tollowing nages of afashments, that
| supplied full and complete answers to each itemn therein to the best of my knowledge, information and
belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in clireumnstances ocourring after the
submission of this guestionnaire and before the execulion of the conwact and that all information
suppifed by me is trug to the best of my knowledge, Information and belisf. | understand that the County
will rely on the information supplisd in this questionnaire as additional Inducement to enter into a8 contrect
with the submitting business anify.

i
Sworn to before me thiﬁff 3 day of JU?)-Q 2018

/%C/ / :}3 ké;“ﬁm;?az 1. BARONE
v, : ) i akary Publls, Stete of Mew York
RV w, ¢ 9 g Me. O1BABI1406

Notary Public § . Ovelified bnGuffolc County
‘ “aslon Expires November 03, 2012]

54 ¥is  ~Seegnd ‘@é?&fﬁf’@[

Name of submitling busingss

_ 7{ ;Cl%"i A Zi «gﬁ ﬁv*“‘%@f !ﬁ,}"i‘»«’

Print nags g ,
Signaturs s

S el Opee
Thle

(3 4o s
Dite -




Busginess History Form

The contract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer who, at the discretion of the County, taking
into consideration the reliability of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer to perform the setvices
required by the County, offers the best value to the County and who will best promote the public interest.

in addition to the submission of proposals, each propossr shall complete and submit this questionnaire.
The questionnaire shall be filled out by the owner of & sale proprietorship or by an authorized
representative of the firm, corporation or partnership submitting the Proposal.

NOTE: All guestions require a response, even ¥ response is “none” or “not-applicable.” No
blanks.

(USE ADDITIONAL ; HEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS).
Eate 52;2 ¢

1) Proposer's Legal Name: {K‘ C\fb&ré SEU’Q&V"&,H& )

2) Address of Place of Business: Zp Lake dr Coffregn, nan 11726

List all other business addresses used within last five years:

3) Mailing Address (if different)..
Phone: o) N}\ S/ "%.0&7

Noes the business awn or rent iis faclities?

Onr

4) Dun and Bradstreet number.

5) Federal LD. Number: A Y07 Loz

) The proposer is a {check one}l Sole Proprietorship Partnership Corporation ___{_W/
Other (Describe} _

7) Does this business share office space, staff, or equi;pmer;t expenses with any other business?
Yes __ No_¥  If Yes, please provide details:

8) Does this business controi one or more other businesses? Yes __ No WL__/ if Yes, please provide
detalils:




9) Doas this business have ong or more affifiates, and/or s it a subsidiary of, or controlied by, any othar
business? Yes _ No _¥_  If Yes, provide detalis,

10) Has the proposer ever had a band or surety cancelied or forfgl ed, or a contract with Nassau County
or any other government entity terminated? Yes ___ No ¢ If Yes, state the name of bonding
agency, (if a bond), date, amount of bond and reason for such cancellation or ferfeiture. or details
regarding the termination {if a contract).

i1 )% the proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt? Yes ___ No y/  If Yes,
state date, court jurisdiction, amount of fiabilities and amount of assets

12) In the past five ysars, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/lor any affiiiated
; business, been the subject of & criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-rust investigation by any
federal, state or local prosscuting or investigative agency? And/or, in the past & years, have any
owner and/or officer of any affiliated business been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a
civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency, whare
slich Envesiigatjp/rwvas related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of an affiiated business.
Yes __ No_# If Yes, provide details for emch such investigation.

13) In the past 5 years, has this business and/or any of its owners andfor officers and/or any affiliated
husiness been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not fimited to
federal, state and local regulatory agencies? Ancfor, in the past & years, has any owner andfor officer
of an affiliated business bean the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including
hut not limitad to federal, state and local regulatory agencies, for matters pertainjrg to that
individual's position at or relationship to an affiliated business. Yes __ No _# if Yes, provide
detalls for each such invesiigation.

{14) Has any current or former director, owner or officer or managerial employee of this business had,
gither before or during such person's employment, or since such employment if the charges
pertained to events that allegedly oceurred during the time of empioyment by the submitting
business, and allegediy relatad to the conduct of thaf business:

a) Any felony charge pending? No ¥ Yes ___ If Yes, provide details for each such
charge.,
by Any rmisdemeanor charge pending? No ¥ Yes If Yes, provide details for each

such charga._

&) Inthe past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony andfor any
other arime, an element of which refates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which
related to the conduct of business? No __p” Yes ___ If Yes, provide details for each



such sonviclion

d} Inthe past & vears, been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
No ,}_/_" Yes _ If Yes, provids details for each such conviction,

&) Inthe past 5 years, been found in viclation of any administrative, statutory, or
regulatory provisions? No _y Yes ___  [f Yes, provide details for each such
Qoourrence. |

15)in the past (5) years, has this business or any of its owners or officers, or any other affillated
pusiness had any sanction imposed as a rgsult of judicial or administrative proceedings with respact
to any professional license held? No Yes __; If Yes, provide details for each such
instance. '

Jo——

applicable federal, state or locgl taxes or other agseysed charges, including but net Emited o water
and sewer charges? No v Yes ___ If Yes, privide defalls for sachsuch year. Provide a
detalled response to all quastions checked 'YES', If you naed more spage, pholocopy the
apprapriate page and attach it to the guastionnaire.

18) For the past () tax years, hé;:cpis business failed 1o fle any required tax returns or failed to pay any

Provide 2 detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the quesiionnaire.

17} Conflict of interest:
a) Please discloge any confiicts of interest as outlined below, NOTE: If no conflicts exist,
please expressly state "No confiict exists.”

() Any material financial refetionsiips that your firm or any firm amployee has thal mey
create & conflict of interest orthe appearance of a conflict of interest n acting on behatf of
Nassau County. jx_éﬁ Cﬁh‘%jg‘f% Kk

(i) Any family relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County public
servant that may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interast in

acting on behalf of Nassau County. _ .
NO (onflrds EXoitS

Gil) Any other matter that your firm believes may creale & conflict of interest or the
appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

N G’ﬁf"’é}&éfj £ "Q"’}' £




by Please describe any procedures your firm has, or wouid adopt, to assure the County that
a conflict of interest would not exist for your firm in the future.

“TF OWNE arses “The Q}DU}?’{“}C‘V‘% UJ\]\ e, Mb)r-{;-ﬁ;&,

A. Inciude a resume or detailed description of the Propoger's professionil gualifications, demonstrating
axtensive experience in your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and the resufts of ihess
experiences, must be identified, ; ()

Should the proposer be other thar an individual, the Proposal MUST include: &“;%(,,L {
) Date of formation; o d

i)  Name, addresses, and position of all persons having a financial interest in the company,
inciuding shareholders, members, general or limited partner;

iy Name, address and position of ali officers and directors of the company,
i) State of incorporation (if applicable);

v)  The number of employees in the firm;

vi) Annual revenue of firm;

viiy Summary of retevant accompiishmem{s

vill) Copies of all state and local ficenses and permits.

B. Indicate number of years in business.

C. Provide any other irformation which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the Proposer's
capacity and reliability to nerform these services.

0. Brovide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whorn the Proposer nas

provided similar services or who are qualified to evaluate the Proposer's capability to perform this
g Work,

P y .
Company ___souTHe Co”&'}{)f S N;/

Contact Person éﬂﬁum @éfi%mﬁ r;

Addrass. - V‘}‘ffﬁ’é’/ §ay,
: Gity/State f?fum%fmy;lw i 7Y%
g Telephone 63 ) <SEH -1

Fax #

¢ E-Mail Address_ Y8 - fo i foare 5 Al BT




.
Company é"){*{?}w@ﬁ{gﬁ, ?&W'ﬁ? ﬁi’?“ﬁf-ﬂf? / ﬁ@ﬂvmr; / Mm{mﬁf#
Contact Person SO\ '}(\;M

Address éﬁw S S peviCr @

City!StaﬁQM\fmw A e

Telephone Bib - bbs | / (96(;',

Fax#

E-Mail Address %\‘q bid @ XMy amll QU+ 4] ﬁfﬂ-ﬁ?ﬁ Lo

Company ’%}%k S@%@Ng IND S I /

Contast Parson Q\?Mﬁé E}%f f@

{
CityfState sz@w‘% fow /13 o0

Telephone C-{;/ED L{ 91 “7%73» .

Fax#

E-Mail Address blackStore. tndw S;”P%fx( Lo




CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY
NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION,
MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

1 ?3;,,-{;1:,5;1;;% C;.‘:U-Qf {M, . being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand ali the
items cantained in the féregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pagas of attachments; that
[ supplied full and compiete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, information and
belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances ocourring after the
submission of this questionnaire and before the exscution of the contract, and that all information
supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I understand that the County
will rely on the information supplied in this questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract
with the submitting business eutity.

: LS
Bworn to before me this q day of Sune. 2016
MEGAN | BARDNE
i 7/ Notary Pubfic, State of New York |
T e o ﬁgﬁ%ﬁmw i
e — . i Burffolic ¥
Notary Public glemmission £ nurr;y 5

Name of submitiing business: @X‘S g‘;’fﬁ-vh?‘é«} =} /?"ﬁ*’“&
"fif?'r’%a,?&() e ,wr’ﬁh

i

Signature ¢
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AXIS SECURITY& PATROL

30 Lake dr Coplague NY11728

Axis security:
Date of formation: 3/16/14
Jarred Seuferling- President 30 lake dr Coptague NY 11726 (347-539-2707

Richard Seuferling Vice President/Director of operation 30 lake dr Coplague NY
11726, {631-678-7937

State of incorporation: NY
Number of employees: 10

Annual revenue: 550,000
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COUNTY OF NASSAU
CONSULTANT’S, CONTRACTOR’S AND VENDOR'S DISCLOSURE FORM

. Name of the Entity; ANl Ga Wz}z; ' féf‘; gl
Address: 30 Lake di- s

City, State and Zip Code: &)ig ’ %’9 g, M/j /724

2. Entity’s Vendor Identification Number:

3. Type of Business: /<Public Corp Partmsrship Joint Venture

Lid, Liability Co Closely Held Corp Other (specify)

4, List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of
Directors or comparable body, all partners and Hmited partners, all corporate officers, all parties
of Joint Vertures, and all members and officers of {imited Hability companies (attach additional
sheets if necessary):

ﬁ'ﬂmfw—g‘w, gﬁg‘f@?fﬁ’f
Rucle ) Seosbecy

5. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. If the
shareholder is not an individusl, lst the individual shareholders/partners/members. If a Publicly
held Corporation, inciude a copy of the 10K in lieu of completing this section.

/ \}i ) f’k; é
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6. List all affiliated and related companiss and their relationship to the firm entered on ling

1. above (if none, enter “None™). Attach & separate disclosure form for each affiliated or
subsidiary company that may take part in the performance of this contract. Such disclosure shall
be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not previously disclosed that participate
irs the performance of the contract. o

G

7. List all lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid,

bid, post-bid, etc.). If none, enter “None.” The term “lobbyist” means any and every person or
organization retained, employed or designated by any client to influgnce - or promote a matter
before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legisiators or
committess, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and
Planning Commission. Such matters include, but are not limited to, requests for proposals,
development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, procurements. The
term “lobbyist” does not includs any officer, director, trusiee, employee, counsel or agent of the
County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

(&) Name, title, business address and telephone number of lobbyist(s):

s
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{b) Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See below for 2 complete
description of lobbying activities,

NOWVe

(c) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g.,
Nassan County, New York State):

Nope.

8. VERIFICATION: This ssction must be signed by a principal of the consultant,
contractor or Vendor authorized as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing
statements and they are, 1 his/her knowledge, true and accurate. ; /j

Dated: é%//g Signed;___:gé - Kﬂff{ - x“"~;§{:7/ jhﬁ»‘” L/

AN T e
Print Name: "i“q”:., i{w{*’ Lgf&a&é’f (;: ‘M’Eﬁ‘f‘f Lcﬁ

Title: . LS i:"g:’}?‘ RS WA(Q-C &5
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The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the
Nassau County Legislaturs, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage,
defeat, or substance of any local legislation or resolution; any determination by the County
Executive to support, eppose, approve or disapprove any local legislation or resoiution, whethar
or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legistature; any determination by an
elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement
of goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including
by not limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or
administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant,
loan, or agreement invelving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the
County Executive, County Legisiature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards,
commissions, department heads or committees, including but not Hmited to the Open Space and
Parks Advisory Comnittes, the Plarming Commission, with respect to the zoning, use,
development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, or any agencies,
boards, commissions, department heads or committess with respect 1o requests for proposals,
bidding, procurernent or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the
acquisition or disposition by the county of any interest in real property, with respect (o a license
ot permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with respect to a franchise,
concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of
any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any rate
making proceeding before an ageney; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission;
any deteymination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing;

the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of & County Executive Order; or any
determination made by an elected county official or en officer or employes of the county to
support or oppose any state or federzl legislation, rule or regulation, including any determination
made to support or oppese that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or
regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such
rule or regulation hag been formally proposed.



CONTRACT FOR SERVICES

. THIS AGREEMENT, made as of the date this agreement is last executed by the
County (together with the schedules, appendices, attachments and exhibits, if any, this
“Agreement”), between (1) Nassau County, & municipal corporation having its principal
office at 1550 Franklin Avenue, Minecla, New York 11501 (the “County™), acting on
behalf of the County Department of Parks, Recreation & Museurns, having its principal
office at Administration Building, Eisenhower Park, Hast Meadow, NY 11554 (the
“Diepartment™), and (1) Axis Sexurity & Patrol, having its principal address at 30 Lake
Drive, Copaigue, NY 11726 {the “Contractor™).

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the County has received funding from the State of New York (the
“State”) purswant to State Tax Law §1202-q and appropriated said funds to the
Department in accordance with said aw in order to improve and advance the
marketability of cultural and historic attractions located in the County;

WHEREAS, the County desires to hire the Contractor to perform the services
described in this Agreement;

WHEREAS, i order {0 obtain said services, the Department issued Request for
Proposals REP #0307-1605, issued on April 7, 2016;

WHEREAS, the RFP provides for & total term up to five (5) yvears; and

WHEREAS, the services to be performed are within the intent and purview of
State Tax Law 1202-g;

WHEREAS, the Contractor desires to perform the services described in this
Agpgreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutual covenants
contained in this Agreement, the parlies agree as follows:

1. Term. This Agresment shall commence on June 1, 2016 through May 31,
2017 and shall terminate upon the completion of the Program as that term is defined
below in Section 2, unless sponer terminated as provided for herein. The contract may
be renewed for an additional four (4) one (1) year terms on the same terms and
conditions, subject to the approval of the County Executive,

2. Program. The services to be provided by the Contractor under this Agreement
shall consist of providing security for various special events held at Nassau County
Parks. Charges shall be pursuant to Appendix “A”, attached hereto,

3. Pavient. (a) Armount of Consideration. The maxiraum amount to be paid to
the Contractor as full consideration for the services under this Agreement shall be Fifteen
thousand dollars (§15,000.00). This amount is inclhusive of any and all expenses,
meluding, travel.




{b) Youchers; Youcher Review, Anproval and Audit. All Payments shall be
made in accordance with Section 3(a) above and shall be contingent upon (i) the
Contractors submitting Youchers in a form satisfactory to the County that: (a) states with
reasonable specificity the services to be provided and the payment requested as
consideration for such services, (b) certifies that the services to be rendered and the
payment requested are in accordanes with this Agreement, and () is accornpanied by
documentation satisfactory to the County supporting the amount claimed, and (ii)
review, approval and audit of the Youcher by the Department and/or the County
Comptroller or his or her duly designated representative (the “Comptrotier™).

(¢) No Duplication of Paymerts. Payments under this Agreement shall not
duplicate payments for any work performed orto be performed under other agreements
between the parties and any funding source including the County,

(dy Payments in Connection Termination or Notice of Termination. Unless
a provision of this A greement expressly states otherwise, payments to the Contractor
following the termination of this Agreement shall not exceed payments made as
consideration for services that were (1) performed prior to termination, (i) authorized by
this Agreement to be performed, and (iif) not performed after the Contractors received
notice that the County did not degire to receive such services.

4.  Independent Contractor. The Contractor is an independent conteactor of the
County. The Contractor shall not, nor shall any officer, director, employee, servant,
agent or independent conwactor of the Contractors (a “Contractors Agent™), be (i)
deemed a County employee, (i) commit the Cownty to any obligation, or (iii) hold itself,
hirmself, or hersalf out as a County employee or Person with the authority to commit the
County to any obligation. As used in this Agreement the word “Pergon” means ary
individual person, entity (including partnerships, corporations and limited liability
companies), and government or political subdivision thereof (including agencies, -
bureaus, offices and departments thersof),

5, NgArrears or Default. The Contractor is not in arrears to the County epon
any debt or contract and it is not in default as surety, Contractor, or otherwise upon any
obligation to the County, including any obligation to pay taxes to, or perform services for
or on behalf of, the County,

6. Complinnce With Law. (a) Gensrally, The Contractor shall comply with
any and all applicable Federal, State and local Laws. In furtherance of the foregoing, the
Contractor is bound by and shall comply with the terms of the County’s vendor
registration protocol. As used in this Agresment the word “Law” includes any and all
statutes, local laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, applicable orders, andl/or decrees, as
the same may be amended from time to time, enacted, or adopted.

(&) Nassau County Living Wage Law. Pursuant to LL 1-2006, es amended,
and to the extent that & waiver has not been obtained in accordance with such law or any
rules of the County Executive, the Contractor agrees as follows:

() Contractor shall comply with the applicable requirements of the
Living Wage Law, as amended;

Es



(i}  Failure to comply with the Living Wage Law, as amended, may
constitute & material breach of this Agreement, the occurrence of
witich shell be determined solely by the County. Contractor has
the right to cure such breach within thirty days of receipt of notice
of breach from the County. In the event that such breach is not
timely cured, the County may terminate this Agreement as well as
exercise any other rights available to the County under applicable
law.

(ili) It shall be a continming obligation of the Contractor to inform the
County of apy material changes in the comtent of #ts certification
of comipiiance, attached as Appendix L, and shall provide to the
County any information necessary to maintain the certification’s
accuracy.

ey Records Access. The parties acknowliedge and agree that all records,
information, and data (“Information™) acquired in connection with performance or
administration of this Agreement shall be used and disclosed solely for the purpose of
performance and administration of the coniract or as required by law. The parties
acknowledge that Information in the County’s possession may be subject to disclosurs
under Section 87 of the New York State Public Officer’s Law, In the event that such &
request for disclosure 15 made, the County shall make reasonabie efforts to notify the
parties of such request prior to disclosure of the Information so that the parties may tale
such action as it deems appropriate.

7. Minimum Service Standards. Regardless of whether requived by Law:
(a) The Contractor shall conduct its, his or her activities in connection with this
Apreement so as not to endanger or harm any Person or property.

() The Coniractor shall deliver services under this Agreement in a professional
manner consisternt with the best practices of the industry in which the Contractor
operates.

8.  Indemnification; Defense: Copperation. (a) Contractor shall be responsible
for and shall indemnify and hold harmless the County, the Department and its officers,
employees, agents, volunteers and representatives (the “Indemmnified Parties”) from and
against any and all Habilities, losses, costs, expenses {including, without limitation,
attorneys” fees and disbursements) and damages (“Losses™), arising out of or in
connection with any acts or omissions of the Contractor, regardless of whether due to
negligence, fault, or default, including Losses in connection with any threatened
investigation, litigation or other proceeding or preparing a defense 1o or prosecuting the
same; provided, however, that the Contractor shall not be responsible for that portion, if
any, of & Loss that is caused by the negligence of the Comnty.

(b) The Contractor shall, at the County’s dernand and at the County's direction,
promptly and diligently defend, at the Contractor’s own risk and expense, any and all
suits, actions, or legal proceedings which may be brought or instituted against one or
more Indemnified Parties, on any such claimn, demand or cause of action in connection
with this Agresment and Contractor shall pay and satisfy any judgment or decree which

oY
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may be rendered against the indemnified Parties in any suite, action or other legal
proceeding; and Contractor shall pay for any and all damages to the property of the
Indemnified Parties, for loss or theft of such property, done or caused by the Contractor.

(¢) Contractor hereby (i) assumes all risk, danger and injury arising out of or in
connection with this Agresment and (if) releases the County, its officers, employees, and
agents from and against any and all liabilities, losses, costs, expenses and damages
arising out of or i connection with this Agreement. Without limiting the gerality of the
foregoing, Contractor agrees it will not, by reason hereof, make any claim, demand, or
application for any right or privilege applicable to an officer or employee of the County,
including but not limited to worker’s compensation coverage, unemployrment insurance
benefits, social security coverage, or employee retirement membership or credit.

9. Astignment; Amendment: Waiver, Subcontracting, This Agreement and the
rights and obligations hereunder may not be in whole or part (i) assigned, transferred or
disposed of, (ii) amended, (i) waived, or (iv) subcontracted, without the prior written
consent of the County Executive or his or her duly designated deputy (the “County

Executive™, and any purported assignment, other disposal or modification without such

prior written consent shall be null and void. The failure of 2 party to assert any of its
rights under this Agresment, including the right to demand strict performance, shall not
constitute a waiver of such rights.

10. Termination. (2} Generallv. This Agreement may be terminated () for any
reagson by the County upon thirty (30) days’ written netice to the Contractor {ji) for
“Cause” by the County immediately upon the receipt by the Contractor of written notice
of termination, (iil) upon mutual written agrecment of the County and the Conteactor,
and (iv) in accordance with any other provisions of this Agreement expressly addressing
terpination.

As used in this Agreement the word *Cause” includes: (D) a breach of this
Agreement; (ii) the failure to obtain and maintain in full force and effect all Approvals
required for the services described in this Agreement to be legally and professionally
rendered; and (1D the termination or impending termination of federal or state funding
for the services to be provided under this Agreement.

11, Accounting Procedures: Records. The Contractor shall maintain and retais,
for a period of six (6) years following of termination of this Agreement, complete and
acourate records, doswments, sosounts and other evidence, whether maintained
electronically or manvally (“Records™), pertinent to performance under this
Agreement. Records shall be maintained in accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles. Such Records shall at all times be available for audit and
inspection by the Compireller, the Department, any other governmenta! authority with
jurisdistion over the proviston of services hereunder and/or the payment therefore, and
any of their duly designated representatives. The provisions of this Section shall survive
the termination of this Agreement.

12, Limitations on Actions gnd Special Proceedings Agamst the Countv, No
action or special procseding shall lie or be prosecuted or maintained against the County
upon any claims arising out of or in connection with this Agreement unless:

4




(8} Notice. At least thirty (30) days prior to seeking relief the Contractor shall
have presented the demand or claim(s) upon which such action or special proceeding is
based in writing to the Applicable DCE for adjustment and the County shall have
neglected or refused to make an adjustment or payment on the demand or clajm for thirty
(30) days after presentment. The Contractor shall send or deliver copies of the documents
presented to the Applicable DCE under this Section to each of (i) the Department and the
(iD) the County Attorney (at the address specified above for the County) on the same day
that documerts ere sent or delivered to the Applicable DCE. The complaint or necessary
moving papers of the Contractor shall allege that the above-described actions and mactions
preceded the Contractor’s action or special proceeding against the County.

(b) Time Limitation. Such action or special proceeding is commenced within
the earlier of (i) one (1) vear of the first to oceur of (A) final payment under or the

termination of this Agreement, and (B) the acerual of the cause of action, and (ii) the

time specified in any other provision of this Agreement.

13. Work Performance Liability. The Contractor is and shall remain primarily
tiable for the successful completion of all work in accordance this Agresment
irrespective of whether the Contractor is using a Contractor Agent to perform some or all
of the work conteraplated by this Agreement, and irrespective of whether the use of such
Contractor Agent has been approved by the County,

14, Consent to Jurisdiction and Venue: Governine Law, Unless otherwise
specified in this Agreement or required by Law, exclusive origina) jurisdiction for ali
claims or actions with respect to this Agreement shall be in the Supreme Court in Nassau
County in New York State and the parties exprassly waive any objections to the same on
any greunds, including venue and forum non conveniens. This Agresment is intended as
& contract under, and shall be governed and construed i accordance with, the Lavws of
New York State, without regard to the condlict of laws provisions thereof.

15, Notices. Any notice, request, demand or other communication required to
be given or made in connection with this Agreement shall be () in writing, (b) delivered
or sent (i) by hand delivery, evidenced by a signed, dated receipt, (i} postage prepaid via
certified mail, retun receipt requested, or (il overnight delivery via a nationally
recognized courier service, (¢) deemed given or made on the date the delivery receipt
was signed by a County emplovee, three (3) business days after it is mailed or one (1)
business day after it is released to a courier service, as applicable, and (d)(1) if to the
Department, to the attention of the Commissioner at the address specified above for the
Department, (ii) if to an Applicable DCE, to the attention of the Applicable DCE (whose
name the Contractor shall obtain from the Deparaent) at the address specified above for
the County, (iii) if to the Comptroller, to the attention of the Comptraller at 240 Old
Conntry Road, Minecla, WY 11501, and (iy) il 1o the Contractor, to the atterition of the
person who sxecuted this Agrsement on behalf of the Contractor at the address specified
above for the Contractor, or in each case to such other persons or addresses as shall be
designated by written notice.

16, All Legal Provisions Deemed Included: Severabilitv: Supremacy. (a)
Every provision required by Law to be inserted into or referenced by this Agreement is
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intended to be a part of this Agreement. If any such provision is not inserted or
referenced or is not inserted or referenced in correct form then (i) such provision shall be
deemed inserted into or referenced by this Agreement for purposes ofinterpretation and
(i) upon the application of either party this Agresment shall be formally amended to
comply strictly with the Law, without prejudice to the nights of sither party,

(b} Inthe svent that eny provision of this Agresment shall be held to be invalid,
illegal or unenforceable, the velidity, legality and enforceability of the remaining
provisions shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby,

{¢} Unless the application of this subsection will canse a provision required by
Law to be excluded from this Agreement, in the event of an actual conflict between the
terms and conditions set forth ebove the signature page to this Agreement and those
contained in any schedule, exhibif, appendix, or attachmment to this Agreement, the terms
and conditions set forth above the signature page shall control. To the extent possible,
all the terms of this Agreement should be read together as not conflicting.

17. Section and QOther Headings. The section and other headings contained in
this Agreement are for reference purposes orly and shall not affect the meaning or
interpretation of this Agreement.

18. Administrative Service Charge, The Contractor is obligated to pay the
County an agministrative service charge of $160.00 for the processing of this Agreement
pursuant to Ordinance Number 74-1979, as amended by Ordinance Nurnber 128-2006.

19, Insursnce. () Types and Amounts. The Contractor shall obtain and
maintain throughout the term of this Agreement, at its owy expense: (i) one or more
policies for commercial general liability insurance, which policy(ies) shall name “Nassau
County” its officials, employess, volunteers, agents, volunteers and representatives as an
additional insured and have & minimum single combined limit of Lability of not less than
one million dollars (§1,000,000) per occarrence, (31) if contracting in whele or part to
provide professional services, one or more policies for professional Bability insurance,
which policy{ies) shail have a minimum single combined limit Hability of not less than
one million doliars (31,000,000) per occurrence (1i1) compensation insurance for the
benefit of the Contractor’s employees {“Wotlters” Compensation Insurance’”), which
insurance is in compliance with the New York State Workers” Compensation Law, and
{iv) such additional insurance as the County may from time to time specify. A wajver of
subrogation is granted in favor of the County of Nassau.

20. Executory Clanse. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement:

{®) Avpproval and Execution. The County shall have no liability woder
this Agreement (including any extension or other modification of this
Agraemeant) to any Person unless (1) all County approvals have been
obtained, including, if required, approval by the County Legisiature,
and (if) this Agresment has been executed by the County Executive
(as defined in this Agreement).




{b) Availability of Funds The County shall have no Hability under this
Agreement (including any extension or other modification of this
Agreement) to any Person beyond funds appropriated or otherwise
lawfully available for this Agreement, and, if any portion of the funds
for this Agreement are from the state and/or federal governments,

then beyond funds available to the County from the state and/or
federal governments,

21, Egtire Agresment. This Agreement represents the full and entire
understanding and agreement betwsen the partiss with regard to the subject matter hereof

and supercedes all prior agresments (whether written or oral) of the parties relating to the
subject matter of this Agreement.

{REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK)
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IN WITNESS WHEREOE, the Contracior and the County have executed this
Agreement as of the date first above written,

Axis Seecurity & Patrol

o ey %EGAN o

L) ALy

Nﬂmﬁ gj\ e W‘f P -éﬂ fm'*(w

Notary Publle, Staie of New?!nrk

ﬁa,m&ﬁ%a Title: : 4 j hw’i“"l ﬁ»umkﬁmw i
i; Guslified 7 Sitolc Gaunfy ¥ Dgte: e
{l‘a mmisslen Explras Hovember04) QM g5 .

-—v—vkwnr-u--ru--r-r-r

NASSAU CO

gl

Marne: ﬂ:"’i ool ﬂ:{ D e

Title:__County Executive

(or) Chief Deputy County Executive
(or) o Deputy County Executive

Date: 60/*‘? fr’é

PLEASE EXECUTE IN BLUE INK

STATE OF NEW YORK)
88,
COUNTY OF NASSALT)



Onthe gjda}f of a_‘)i WLE. in the year £}l before me personally
same oty Sesteclien to me personally known, who, being by me duly
sworn, did depose and say that {iEor she resides in the County of SOLENY rthat
he or she is the \{ice Presidecyt  of Povs Secimint Foden ) the
supporation described hersin and whish executed the above indtrument; and thet he or
she signed his or her name thereto by authority of the board of directors of said
corporation,

P N ot 25

MEGAN 1 BARONE

o, B1BAS314040
Qlualified in Sufiolk County
Comndasion Bxpires Hovember 03, 2018

T

AN A

STATE OF NEW YORK)
hici

' COUNTY OF NASSAU )

_ Onthe / '? day of 7‘@}/{;‘}2‘{/{(&}” in the vear 20} before me personally came
L narieEibanid o to 171 personally known, who, being duly sworn, did depose and
said that (s)he resides in_AJ¢} €4 L4 County; that (Shhe is the County Executive

or Chief Deputy County Executive or _pC_Deputy County Executive of the County of
Nassau, the municipal corporation described herein and which executed the above instrument;
and that (s)he signed his/her name thereto pursuant to Section 205 of the County Government

Law of Nassau County. o - g
L, vy BN e munT.
Wil W PTG ,%l’@“ﬁ;khﬁ\sf“figflzf
,‘\ ; ,\{1‘_.%:;‘;{&.‘ e &
NOTARY PUBLIE & A x%-ami;}»’«@ Z



APPENDIX “A"

AXIS SECURITY & PATROL

30 Lake dr copaigue NY,11726

President: Jarrad Seuferling : 30 Lake dr copaigue NY 11726

Director: Richard Seuferling: 30 Lake dr copaigue NY 11726

Incorporated in New York State,

Number of Empioyees: 3

Annual Revanue: $50,000

Axis Security Is Licensed by the State of NEW YORK:
License # 11050103145

Axis security specializes hut not limited too crowd contral, safety, and ERT
EMERGENCY RESPONSE TEAMS

PLEASE NOTE:

L SECURITY SUPERVISOR IS REQUIRED FOR EVERY 4 GUARDS THE 5™ GUARD 1$
THE SUPERVISER .

PAY RATE:
SECURITY GUARD: $22.00 Per hour per guard
Security Supervisor $25.00 per hour the fifth (5) guard is the supervisor

Overnight security $25.00 per hour per guard



Appendix L

Certificate of Compliance

In compliance with Local Law [-2006, a3 amended {the “Law™), the Permittes hereby
certifiss the following

1.

The chief executive officer of the Permittee ia-

m ':’fﬁ-)\» /ﬁ( gédﬁ@ﬁ“% (Name)

20 bate Dy Cafger e /P
(?ﬁf ) %?Mﬂﬁ@? . {Telephone Number)

2. The Permities agross 1o either (1) comply with the requirements of the Nassac

a3

County Living Wage Law or (2) as applicable, obtain 2 waiver of the
requirements of the Law pursuant to section 9.0f the Law. In the event that the
contractor does not comply with the requirements of the Law or obtain a waiver
of the requirements of the Law, and such contractor establishes to the satisfaction
of the Deparinent that at the time of execution of this agreement, it had a
reasonable certainty that it would receive such waiver based on the Law and
Ruiles pertaining to waivers, the County will agree to terminate the sontract
without imposing costs or seeking damages against the Contractor

[ the past five years, Permittes hag K/ has not been found by a court
or & government agency to have violated federal, state, or local laws regulating

payment of wages or benefits, labor relations, or ocoupational safety and health.
If a violation has been aszessed against the Permittee, describe below:

In the past five years, an administrative procegding, investigation, or government
body-initiated judicial action ___ has %7 has not been commenced against
or relating to the Permittee in connection with federal, state, or local laws
regulating payment of wages or benefits, labor relations, or occupational safety
and health. If such a proceeding, action, or investigation has been commenced,
describe below:




5. Permittee agrees to permit access to work sites and relevant payroll records by
authorized County representatives for the purpose of monitoring compliance with
the Living Wage Law and investigating employee complaints of noncompliance.

'hereby certify that | have read the foregoing statement and, to the best of my

knowledge and belief, it is trae, comect and complete, Anv statement or representation

made herein shall be accurate and trus as of the date stated below. P f f/g
,f%wf

7 NSy

Da Signaturgof hief Executive Officsr "“/

. \,eré, e ‘JQ&?};‘-FEX%

Name of Chief Executive Offiser

-

S%v§qx to before me this _
T dayof _dune 2016,

/{j/{ v%@ﬁxfﬁfbﬁ =

Notafy Public

Mt L e i S e ™ e " 1 I
MEGAN.LBARDNE = B
Notary Public, State of New York
Ho DiBASSTGs
Gunlitind in Buffoly Lty
Gommilasion Bzpires Hoveniber 03, 2018]

e e g T G T I Bt s
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Appendix BE
Equal Employment Opportunities for Minorities and Women

The provisions of this Appendix EE are hersby made a part of the dociument to which it is
aftached,

The Contractor shall comply with all federal, State and local statutory and
constitutional anti-discrimination provisions. In addition, Local Law No. 14-2002,
entitied “Participation by Minority Group Members and Women in Nassau County
Contracts,” governs all County Contracts as defined herein and solicitations for bids or
proposzals for County Contracts. In accordance with Local Law 14-2002:

(2) The Contractor shall not discriminate against employees or applicants for
employment because of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, age, disability or
marital status in reeruitment, employinent, job assignments, promotions, upgradings,
demotions, transfers, layofls, terminations, and rates of pary or other forms of
compensation. The Contractor will undertake or continue existing programs related
to recruitment, employment, job assignments, promotions, upgradings, transfers, and
rates of pay or other forms of compensation to ensure that minority group members
and women are afforded equal employment opportunities withowt discrimination.

(b) Atthe request of the County contracting agency, the Contractor shall reguest
each employment agency, labor vnion, or authorized representative of workers with
shich it has a collective bargaining or other agresment or understanding, to furnish a
written statement that such employment agency, union, or representative will not
discriminate on the basis of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, age, disability, or
mariial status and that such employment agency, labor union, or representative will
affirmatively cooperate in the implementation of the Contractor’s obligations herein.

(¢) The Contractor shall state, in all solicitations or advertisernents for employees,
 that, in the performance of the County Coutract, all qualified applicants will be afforded
equel employment epportunities without discrimination because of race, creed, celor,
national origin, sex, age, disability or marital status.

{d) The Contractor shall make best efforts o solicit active participation by
certifled minority or women-cwned business enterprises (“Certified M/WEEs”) ay
defined in Section 101 of Local Law Ne. 14-2002, for the purpose of granting of
Subcountracts.

{g) The Contractor shall, in its advertisements and solisitations for
Subcontractors, indicate its interest in receiving bids from Certified M/WBEs and the

requirement that Subcontractors must be equal opportunity employers.

y
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[f) Contractors must notify and receive approval from the respective Department
Head prior to issuing any Subcontracts and, at the time of requesting such authorization,
miust submit a signed Best Efforts Checllist,

(g} Contractors for projects under the supervision of the County® s Department of
 Public Works shall also subrmit a utiiization plan listing all proposed Subcontractors so
that, (0 the greatest extent feasible, all Subcontractors wsll be approved prior to
commencernent of work, Any additions or changes to the list of subcontractors under the
utilization, plan shall be approved by the Commissioner of the Department of Public
Works when made. A copy of the utilization plan any additions or changes thereto shall
be submitted by the Contractor to the Office of Minority Affairs simultaneously with the
submission to the Departmeant of Public Werks.

(b) Atany time after Subcontractor approval has been requested and prior to
being granted, the comtracting agency may require the Contractor to subtmit
Documentation Demonstrating Best Efforts 1o Obtain Certified Minority or Women-
owned Business Enterprises. In addition, the contracting agency may require the
Contractor to submit such documentation at any time after Subcontractor approval when
the contracting agency has reasonabie cause to belisve that the existing Best Efforts
Checklist may be inaccurate. Within ten working days (10) of any such request by the
contracting agency, the Contractor must submit Doaumentai;ion.

(i) Inthe case where a request is made by the contracting agency or a Deputy
County Executive acting on beha!f of the contracting agencey, the Contractor roust, within
two (2) working days of such request, submit evidence to demonstrate that it employed
Best Efforts to obtain Certified M/WBE participation through proper documentation.

() Award of a County Contract alone shall not be deemed or interpreted as
approval of all Contractor’s Subcontracts and Contractor’s fulfillment of Best Efforts 1o
obtain participation by Certified M/WBEs.

(}) & Contractor shall maintain Documentation Demonstrating Best Efforts to
Obtain Certifisd Minerity or Women-owned Business Eiterprises for a period of six (6)
years. Fajlure to maintain such records shall be desmed failure to make Best Efforts to
comply with this Appendix EE, evidence of false certification as M/WBE compliant or
considered breach of the County Contract.

(1) The Contractor shall be bound by the provisiens of Section 109 of Local Law
No. 14-2062 providing for enforcement of violations as foliows:

a. LUpon receipt by the Executive Director of & complaint from a
contracting agency that a County Contractor has failed to comply with
the provisions of Local Law No. 14-2002, this Appendix EE or any
other contractuzl provisions inciuded in furtherance of Local Law No.
14-2002, the Executive Director will iry o resolve the matter.
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b. If efforts to resolve such matter to the satisfaction of all parties are
unsuccessfii, the Exscutive Director shall refer the matter, within
thirty days (30) of receipt of the complaint, 1o the American
Arbitration Association for proceeding thereon.

. Upon conclusion of the arbitration proceedings, the arbitrator shall
sabmit to the Exscutive Director his recommendations regarding the
imposition of sancticns, fines or penalties. The Executive Director
shall efther (i) adopt the recommendation of the arbitrator (i)
dstermine that no sanctions, fines or penalties should be imposed or
{iii} modify the recommendation of the arbitrator, provided that such
modification shall not-expand upon any sanction recommended or
impose any new sanction, or increase the amount of any recommended
fine or penalty. The Executive Director, within ten days (10) of
receipt of the arbitrators award and recornmendations, shall file 2
determination of such matter and shall cause 2 copy of such
determination to be served upon the respondent by personal service or
by certified mail retrn receipt requested. The award of the arbitrator,
and the fines and penaltizs imposed by the Executive Director, shall be
final determinations and may only be vacated or modified as provided
in the civil practice law and rules ("CPLR").

{m) The contractor shall provide contracting agency with information regarding
all subcontracts awarded under eny County Contract, including the amount of
compensation paid fo sach Subcontractor and shall complete all forms provided by the
Executive Director or the Department Fead relating to subcontractor utilization and
efforts to obtain M/WBE participatior.

Failure 1o comply with provisions (a) through (i) above, as ultimazely
determined by the Executive Director, shall be a material breach of the congract
constituting grounds for immediate termination. Once a final determination of failure to
comply has been reached by the Executive Director, the determination of whether 1o
terminate a contract shall rest with the Deputy County Executive with oversight
responsibility for the contracting agency,

Provisiens (2), (b) and (¢} shali not be binding upon Contractors or
Subcontractors in the performance of work or the provision of services or any other
activity that are unrelated, separate, or distinet from the County Contract as expressed by
its terms. :

The requirernents of the provisions (s), (b) and {c) shali not apply to any
employment or application for-employment outside of this County or solicitations or
advertisements therefor or any existing programs of affirmative action regarding
employrment outside of this County and the effect of contrast provisions required by
these provisions (2), (b} and (¢} shall be so limited.

14



The Contractor shall include provisions (a), (b} and (¢} in every Subcontract in
such a manner that these provisions shall be binding upon each Subcontractor as to worl
in connection with the County Contract,

As used in this Appendix EE the term “Best Efforts Checklist™ shall mean a
list signed by the Contractor, listing the procedures it has undertaken to procurs
Subcontractors in sccordance with this Appendix EE.

As used in this Appendix EE the term “County Contract” shall mean (i) a written
agresment or purchase order instrument, providing for a total expenditure in excess of
twenty-{ive thousand doliars (§25,000), whereby a County contracting agenvy is
committed to expend or does expend funds in return for labor, services, supplies,
equipment, materials or any combination of the foregoing, to be performed for, or
rendered or furnished to the County; or (11) a written agreement in excess of one hundred
thousand dollars (100,000}, whereby a County contracting agency is committed to
expend or does expend funds for the acquisition, construction, demolition, replacement,
major tepair or renovation of real property and improvements thereon. However, the
term “Counnty Contract” does not include agresments or orders for the following services:
banking services, insurance policies or contracts, or contracts with a County contracting
agency for the sale of bonds, nctes or other securities.

As used in this Appendix EE the tenm “Courty Contractor” means an individual,
business enterprise, including sole proprietorship, partnership, corporation, not-for-profit
corporation, or any other person or entity other than the County, whether a contractor,
licensor, licensee or any other party, that is (1) a party to a County Contract, (i) a bidder
in connection with the award of a County Contract, or ({ii) a proposed party to a County
Contract, butl shail not include any Subcontracior.

Az used in this Appendix EE the tern “County Countractor” shall mean a person or
firm who will manage and be responsible for en entire contracted project.

As used in this Appeadiz EE “Documentation Demonstrating Best Efforts to
Obtain Certified Minority or Women-owned Business Enterprises” shall include, but is
not limited to the following:

B, Proof of having advertised for bids, where appropriate, in minority
publications, trade newspapers/notices and magazines, trade and union
publications, and publications of geperal circutation in Nassau County
and surrounding areas or having verbally soliclied M/YWBEs whom the
‘County Contractor reasonably believed might have the gualifications to
do the work. A copy of the advertisement, {f used, shall be included to
demonstrate that it contained language indicating that the County
Contragtor welcomed bids and gquotes from M/WBE Subcontractors. In
addition, proof of the date(s) any such advertisesments appeared must be
inciuded in the Best Effort Documentation. If verbal solicitation is

15
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used, a County Contractor’s affidavit with a notary’s signature and
stamp shall be required as part of the documentation.

b. Proof of having provided reasonable time for M/WBE Snbcontractors to
respond to bid opportunities according to industry norms and standards.
A chart outlining the schedule/time frame used to obtain bids from
M/WRBEs is suggestad to be included with the Best Effort
Documentation

t. Proof or affidavit of follow-up of telephone calls with potential M/WBE
subcentractors encouraging their participation. Telephone logs
indicating such action can be included with the Best Effort
Dotumentation

d. Proof or affidavit that M/WBE Subcontractors were allowed to review
bid specifications, blue prints and all other bid/RFP related items at no
charge to the M/WBESs, other than reasonable documentation costs
incurred by the County Contractor that are passad onto the M/WBE.

e Proof or affidavit that sufficient time prior to making award was
allowed for MYWEBEs to participate effectively, to the extent practicable
given the timeframe of the County Contract.

£ Proof or affidavit that negotiations were held in good faith with
interested M/WBESs, and that M/WBEs were not rejected as unqualified
or unacceptable without.sound business reasons based on (1) a thorough
investigation of M/WEE qualifications and capsbilities reviewed
against industry custom and standards and (2) cost of performance The
basis for rejecting any M/WBE deemed ungualified by the County
Contractor shall be included in the Best Effort Documentation

g. o an M/WEE is rejected based on cost, the County Contracter must
submit a st of all sub-bidders for each ftem of work solicited and their
bid prices for the work.

h The conditions of performance expecied of Subcontractors by the

County Contractor must also be inslnded with the Best Effort Docomentation

i. County Contractors may include any other type of documentation they
feel nacessary to further demonstrate their Best Efforts regarding their bid
documents.

As used in this Appendix BE the term “Executive Director” shall mean the
Exegentive Director of the Magsau County Office of Minority Affairs; provided, however,
that Execative Director shall include a designes of the Executive Director except in the
case of final determinations issued pursuant to Section (a) through ([} of these rules,

16



As used in this Appendix EE the term “Subcontract™ shall mean an agreement
consisting of part or parts of the contracted work of the County Contractor,

Asused in this Appendix EE, the texm “Subcontractor” shall mean a person or
firm who performs part or parts of the contracted work of a prime contractor providing
services, including construction services, to the County pursuant 1o & county
contract. Subcontractor shall include 2 person or firm that provides fabor, professional
or other services, materials or supplies to a prime contractor that are necessary for the
prime contractor to fulfill its obligations to provide services to the County pursuant to a
county contract. Subcontractor shall not inchude a supplier of materials to a contractor
who has contracted to provide goods but no services to the County, nor a supplier of
incidental materials to a contractor, such as office supplies, tools and other items of
nominal cost that are utilized in the performance of a service contract,

Provisions requiring contractors to retain or submit documentation of best efforts
to utilize certified subcontractors and requiring Department head approval prior to
subcontracting shall not apply to inter-governmental agreements. In addition, the
tracking of expenditures of County dollars by not-for-profit corporations, other
municipalities, States, or the federal government is not required.

17



| '. AXISS1 Op D LH
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE R

THis CERTIFIGATE 16 ISBUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES MOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A GONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFIGATE HOLDER,

TP CRTAIT: I th carilicate bolder 15 an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endarsed. If SUBRDGATION 15 WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions. of the polley, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statemnant on this certificate does not confer rights to the
cartificate holder in lisu of such endorsament(s).

PRODUCER

Gentral Insurance Agency, inc.
43 East Main Strast

Smithtown, NY 11787

Gaorge Gavaris

BINTACY George Gavatis

HRONE

S, No Bl 877-242-9600

TEEE oy 877-243-8005

hiiees. certificates@ciainsuras. com

¥
H nALS #

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY R
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PER
EHOLUSIONS ANMD GOMODITICHNS. OF SLIGH POLICIES, LIMITS

INSURERIE) AFFORDING COVERAGE
msuReR A Acteptance indemnity insurance 20010
INSURED Axis Becurlty & Patrol, tng macrer b - Standard Security Life ins o, 89078
Richard Seuferting
P.0. Box 427 URRERE
Copiague, NY 11726 INSURER 0
INSURERE ;
INBURER ¥ :
COVERAGES CERTIFIGATE NUMBER; REVISION NUMBER:
TrHE TS 76 GERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANGE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

EQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR UTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
TAIN, THE INGURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREN 15 SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
BHOWN MY HAYE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

i ; ST EOAN YRR PR
Ewﬁ ¥ TWPE OF INSURANCE ol W PALICY KUMBER ‘Hﬂgﬁ;%{%i\’%?ﬂ’l .H;;EE_;}_. uTv%m LIS
£ ¢ X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABLITY EAGH OCCURRENGE 5 1,000,600
T ouamsaace [ X ] oceur X CPRUBE2022 U020 6 | DBI0FR0ET Eé?ﬁm RETED e | § 100,000
3{__ Errors & Omission MED EXP (v onp person) 1§ 5,000
X jAssault & Battery PERSONAL & ADV IIURY 15 1,800,000
| GEML AGGREGATE LIMIT ARPLIES PER; | GENERAL AGGREGATE 5 2,000,600
X | poucy SE&r LoG PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | 3 1,000,000
| TR ! 5
iﬁommﬂ_g CRBILTY ﬁ : TOMENETBIRGIETRIT ¢ 1000000
A EANY AUTO i CPo0sE2022 09/09/2016 | DYDH2017 | BODILY INIURY {Per person) { &
B AREEmED :zig(g:‘:z m;;glLY NARY Por accidert) | §
X wmepavros X Aitos st $
P P 3
___M UBBRELLALAS | ! ooouR EACH QGCURRENCE 5 1,008,000
A | X | GACESSLIAB i K | cLAMS-MADE KLA04B0177 DRI0A2016 | OSIER2UTT | AcGREGATE 3 4,000,008
Loep | X | eevenpons 10,000 o ir
WORKERS C-ONMPENGATION TR T
AHU EMPLOVERE LIABILITY vin [sfapme | LEn !
ANY PROPRIETORPAR INEREXECUTVE [ EL. EACH ACUIDENT s
GERGIEMERAER EXCLUDED? E_} LA :
{andatony i NH) | EA, IISEASE A BMPLOYEE, §
iy, descrive.undel
1 RN OF oemRaTING s 1. IBEASE - FOLICY LIMIT £ 3
B Disability 169948-0' 041320163 DAY Blututery,
|
|

Tiability with

coniract.

the.neglgent acts,

DESCRIPTIGN OF DPERATIONS / LOCATIONS I VEHIGLES [ATORD 101, Additions! Remarks Sehedule, may be altached H more space ks reguiyed)
County of Massau bs included s an addiftona) bisured under the general
respect 1o the liablilty creatad b

errors and omissions of the named insured Harein as reguived by written

CEETROATE HOLDER

CANCELLETION

County of Nassau

COUNMAT

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED N
ACCORDANGE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

1550 Franklin Avenue
Mineola, NY 11501

AUTHORIZED REFRESEMNTATIVE

ACORD 25 {20114/01)

@ 1988-2014 ACORD GORPORATION. Al rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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